NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Ay

Applicant/Program: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana. Inc. /Ju.nior_ Achicvenient of Kenudlianazn
Applicant Requested Amount: 25,000 Curricwlum Masterials
Appropriation Request Amount: 2,000

Executive Summary of Request

The funding will be used for JA's extensive, activity-based curriculum materials that are used by each
volunteer. There will be no subgrantee(s)

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m] No
Does this application include tunding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. [ have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

L2 }?@BM,
|iae ey | ouncilman Robin ngel 2,000 04/08/2019

District # Primary Sponsor Sighature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
1|Page

Effective May 2016



Applicant/Program:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana Inc. /~kenior A(.LU'CWJ a{‘ l&wlml‘()anaﬁc Cu.rr‘t'cufam Mb;ﬁfﬂtj

AJ

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

None.

Council Member Signature and Amount
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Applicant/Program:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana Inc. /Jmior AMcmml'ap Mukém Iac. @m:‘qd;,m AJ’:&'M,/.S

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

None

District 16 W" \Z s NO°

District 17 L/// /@// § 250

District 18 $ \ .
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District 23 Q{ S ‘Q/f '\\7 $ C? 5@

District 24 $

District 25 $

District 26 $
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[ " LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

Legal Name of APP"CEM Organization Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Program Name and Request Amount ~Jyulor Mwe,mml p[ lém‘uc‘(uua,r}nc Carvicehem, Mm}e/ﬂls 525;’{')&9

Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yed~]
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? Yed~]

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

i

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

[

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

d

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

i

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

[

E

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

 Prepared by: Jared M. Townes, Legislative Assistant Date: 04/08/2019

4 | Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name o pplicant Organiz

atio
{as listed on: MM"W sos,gz gav/busmessérecords

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

v SSRGS

Main Office Street & Mailing Address 1401 W. Muhammad Al Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203

Website: www jaky.org
Debra H. Hoffer

02-569-9210

Allof ) eﬁ‘erson County

1 PROGRAM/ PRO.I ECT NAME: Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Tot . Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 112,800

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget})
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

e S ——————

v —

. The Followmg are Requu:ed Attaéﬁmentsa

im0 Ao A5 s A i e e pwmwwwmwwmmwmw«»»mww«mwmm'

A A AN R A i

# RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

¥ Current year projected budget ¥ RS Form wo

8 Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

® Most recent IRS Form 930 or 1120-H W Annual audit {if required by organization)

# Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
heet if necessary.

~ Hasthe apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partlupatlon? [m]Yes []No
; Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? f_ij‘ Yes [ ]No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Seces. ;
Incorporated in 1949, Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana's (JAKY's) age-appropriate classroom and experiential

programs teach financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship. JAKY has made the commitment to serve all
students in the region five times in their school careers. JAKY uses classroom lessons tanght by volunteers and
teachers, as well as hands-on experiences in Sam Swope JA BizTown®, in Chase JA Finance Park®, at JA Inspire and
in business job shadowing experiences to help young people understand the economics of life. JAKY served 73,040
students during 2017-18. Substantial progress has been made toward the goal of serving all students in the region with
five JA programs during their K-12 school careers. JAKY is currently reaching: 92% of elementary students in our
target counties with a JA classroom program; 87% of regional 5th grade students with JA BizTown®; 85% of 7th or
8th grade students with JA Finance Park®; §1% of high school students with a JA classroom program or JA Job
Shadow®. The fifth program, JA Inspire, a mega-career fair for 8th grade students at the Kentucky Exposition Center,
has grown rapidly during the past three years and served 1 1,300 students in October 2018. JAKY's largest education
pariner, Jefferson County Public Schools, with an extremely high percentage of low to moderate income students, has
formally integrated JA programs into the official curriculum, as have other area school systems. JAKY delivers an
\average of 9.60 instructional contact hours per student per year, compared to the national JA average of 7.71 hours,
JAKY bhas consistently received the Junior Achievement USA Five Star Award, which recognizes the highest level
financial solvency, program quality practices, program impact and quality management.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

jAnn Leonard, Board Chair 5/30/2021
thris Brooker, Vice Chair $/30/2020
Sheryl Ball, Treasurer 3/30/2020
Julie McGregor, Secretary k 5/30/2020
ﬁhris Kramer, Immediate Past Chair 1/30/2020
Orlando Allen ‘ 1/30/2020
Julayne Amstutz ‘g/:a 0/2020
iohn Anderson ;6/30/2020

uffy Baker /30/2019
ffon Baughman ?;/3 0/2021
Matt Beebe /3012019
Martin Bell ' $/30/2019
oe Bisig $/30/2019
Perry Burke 16/30/2019
g\darc Charnas ' 16/30/2019
Nancy Davis ‘ /30/2020
[Kenneth Faith 6/30/2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Bylaws Section 1.1 Recommendations for board membership shall be filed with the Board Development Committee
for consideration and action by the Board Development Committee, New directors will be elected to a one (1) year
term. At the expiration of the initial one (1) year term, the directors so elected may be elected to an additional three
(3) year term. Thereafter, directors may be re-elected at an Annual Meeting for a term of three (3) years. Any director
whose term expires may accept a re-nomination or terminate further participation on the board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Debra H. Hoffer ‘ 175,869
Deborah L. Dalton 108,869
Sharon E. Peacock $0,602

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a descriptin o the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The demand for JA programs continues to grow, with total students served increasing by 15% or nearly 10,000 in a

single year. Of the 73,040 students in the region reached during the 2017-18 school year, TA served 40,932 Jefferson
County students from 161 public, parochial and private schools with 440,085 Instructional Contact Hours, Students
were served with JA's high quality programs in EVERY Metro Council District. JA respectfully requests $25,000 to
support its financial literacy, career readiness and entrepreneurship programs during the 2018-19 school year. JA's
unique classroom delivery system pairs community volunteers with classrooms. Through a portfolio of age-
appropriate curriculum, JA programs equip youth with the knowledge and skills necessary to compete in an ever
complex and changing global economy. JA’s programs focus on teaching youth skills that will be required of them in
the 21st century, including critical thinking, communication, problem solving, collaboration and teamwork. JA
provides volunteer training, materials and the support necessary to bolster the chances for student success. JA's
programs that teach life skills provide the most comprehensive application of economics core content available in the
United States. This funding will help support programs for a portion of the total Jefferson County students being
served, 6,250 students who will be taught 37,500 instructional hours by 250 volunteers. In addition to helping young
people develop skills and acquire knowledge, JA programs provide human services by ensuring that students have the
confidence, sense of self worth and positive attitude toward the future that help them to be ready to graduate from high
school, transition to some form of post-secondary education and to succeed in the workplace,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including Identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The funding will be used to pay for JA's extensive, activity-based curriculum materials that are used by each

volunteer. There will be no subgrantea(s).

Page 4 / ’ﬁ*
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LOUVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

G this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wil probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement;

v if selecting this option, the invoice, recei

pt and payment documentation shouid not be available as of the date of this
application;

The Grantee will be required to submit financial re
grant agreement,

JA Curriculum Materials

porting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

[] Reimbursements should not be made before a
by the primary council sponsor. The funding r
invoices or proof of payment}:
¥' - Attach a copy of invoices and/or recei
identified in this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to
plan identified in this application.

pplication date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
equest is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

pts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served [measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Students will gain an understanding of financial fiteracy, work readiness and entrepreneurship,
Measurable outcomes: 6,250 youth will participate in an average of 6 hours of instructional activities cach that teach
financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship.

Volunteers will be introduced to opportunities to volunteer in schools. They will cause classroom learning to become
more relevant to students by sharing real-world testimonials and observations.

Measurable outcomes: 250 volunteers will be recruited to teach 250 classes. Volunteers will establish relationships
with educators that, for a bercentage of the volunteers, lead to other types of volunteerism in the schools,

Educators will gain a greater appreciation for relating what they teach in the classroom to the world outside the

classroom,
Measurable outcome: 250 teachers will experience entire economics education programs that are delivered by caring

adults working in the business community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

JA partners very closely with schools in Jefferson County to coordinate the classroom programs. Teachers are always
present in the classroom while the volunteer is teaching, and they assist in classroom management and program
delivery when appropriate. JA also has strong, collaborative relationships with more than 250 businesses whe
regularly encourage their employees to vohumteer for JA. Each year, more teachers request programs than JA is able to
deliver, which is why support from the Neighborhood Development Fund is critically needed.

Page 6 \
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personet ss Including Benefits » 8125 118125
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies 6340 6340

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Cdntracts

H: Program Materials 25000 0 25000

I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8}
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | 25000 124465 149465

% of Program Budget 167 % 832 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 1]
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 124465
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0

Tatal Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 1124465

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 vy .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Tatal

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers 31500 250 @ $21/hr X 6 hrs
Classroom Space 135000 250 @ $90/hr X 6 hrs
166500
Total Value of In-Kind
{to match Program Budget Line item,
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a signlificant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES 7]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 ]
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open racords law,
2. . Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of Its mailing to the applicant, the
approvalis automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.
3, - Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisviile Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paperor electronic

4. - Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantes).

5. - The Agency s in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metrg Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission,

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end;

8. ' Applicant understands they must provide proof of ali expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or reguest to be returned if previously dishursed,

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to oceur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order o be considered
compliant with the grant agreemeant,

10. - Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Councit may choose not to award the application.

11 Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees ar any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities,

2. - The Agency hasa written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy,

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies it will ot require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, palitical, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsvifle Metro Government funds.

5. - The Agency understands the Ameticans with Disabilities Act {(ADA} and makes reasonable accommaodations,

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee,

accurate to the best of m
falsificatlon, If falsification is shown a
repaid. Ifurther certify that | am le
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory:

subjectto be
d each page of the

Date:  March 22, 2019

Legal Signatory: (please print): "Debfa gﬂoffer Title:  President
i Phone: 1502-569.9210 Extension: - | Email: - dhoffer@jaky.org

Page 10 o
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A ﬁ‘éﬁemem JA Area Registrations ‘ 3/22/2019

Avmerstoiin TG A Louisville, KY (105603)
Program Year 2017-2018 (All Semesters)

. . klass ‘
TOTALS
Academy At Shawnee

Atherton High School

Ballard High Schaol

ity Development Center

Blue Lick Elementary School

Butler Traditional ¥

Elementary School

: ntral Hs Magnet Career Acad

“eNown-0nl

N D B

ditional Academy
Frayser Elementary School




Gutermuth Elementary School

Highland Middle Sc

Jacob Elementary School

, eparator ' Academy
Medora Elemeniary School

ons Elementary Sch’

Norton Elementary School
Notre Dame Academy

Nur Islamic School
Okolona Elementary School

Goldsmith Elementary School
Greathouse-Shryock Trad E ,

N D AP w

18

3
7
6

—

N
'Y ¥N PN

Do No

=
M—A&»OO}»Og

501

305

| "'1 57

140
120
475

59

110

80
708

184

95

TR

87
687
927
399
250

o7

30
47




108 571

Our Savior Lutheran School 9
Phoemx Sch of Dlscovery 6
1

12
5
2
3 ~ :
7 204 1,020
3 84 474
1 . 2 12
12 29 2,358
10 . 8 aai
20 603 7472
1 25 300
20 600 7,840
28 763 3,449
4 105 1,890
13 , 37 3,210
23 622 3,211
20 . 81 1960
9 192 1,696
ary Schoog 4 100 1,800
Wengton Elementary Schoo! 4 85 1,530
Western High. School 1 27 135
Western Middle School 12 335 4,470
Westpo Middle School 28 800 10,110
Westport Teen Parent Program 1 10 180
Wheatley Elementary School 3 59 1,062
Wheeler Elementary School 7 178 2,580
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4/2/2019

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Director
Director
Director

0026463

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

KY

8/3/1950

8/3/1950

5/8/2018

1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BOULEVARD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1745

DEBRA HUMES HOFFER
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Debra Humes Hoffer
DEBBIE DALTON
KATHY HERBIG
Nancy B. Davis
BERARD TOMASSETTI
BRYAN TAYLOR

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ebogpldcn1nnkbbvmeednlf))/default. aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0026463&ct=098cs=99998&ce=P%2f\ei%2bTredOVGZ...

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

].F BABBITT
DOUGLAS CORNETTE
W F COSLON

JH DONLEY

ROBT E GUFFY
DOUGLAS D CORNETTE
WALTER H GIRDLER JR
ROBT E GUFFY

5/8/2018 1 page
3/6/2017 1 page
3/9/2016 1 page
4/6/2015 1 page

tiff
tiff
Liff

tiff

1/4



4/2/2019 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report 3/7/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/6/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/24/2012 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/24/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/26/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/26/2009 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/22/2008 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/28/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/18/2006 1 page Liff PDF
ﬁmiireied and Restated 7/18/2006 7 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/23/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 6/17/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/8/2004 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/29/2003 1 page tiff PDF
ﬁmiiredsed and Restated 6/17/2003 7 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/5/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/6/2001 1 page Liff PDE
Reinstatement 2/13/2001 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 2/13/2001 1 page Liff PDE
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Qgg:’?}lstratlve Dissolution 11/1/2000 2 pages tiff PDE
Sixty Day Notice Return 9/1/2000 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/2000 4 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/18/1999 3 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report 10/1/1998 4 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1997 4 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 3 pages Liff PDE
Statement of Change 3/29/1994 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/29/1994 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report . 3/26/1993 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 - 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 5/28/1992 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 4 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 4/12/1988 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1981 2 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing ' File Date ggfteectlve Org. Referenced

htips://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(eboqudcn1 nnkbSvrneednif))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0026463&ct=09&cs=99998&ce=P%2fVei%2bTredOvGZ... 2/4



4/2/2019

Annual report

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

5/8/2018
10:12:34
AM
3/6/2017
9:57:24 AM
3/9/2016
2:37:28 PM
4/6/2015
9:26:38 AM
3/7/2014
9:23:36 AM
3/6/2013
5:12:18 PM
2/24/2012
9:48:09 AM

2/24/2011
12:25:24
PM
4/26/2010
1:16:15 PM
2/26/2009
12:40:59
PM
2/22/2008
11:08:26
AM
2/28/2007
3:38:00 PM
7/18/2006

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP 12:43:26

Annual report

Registered agent address change

PM

7/18/2006
12:39:27
PM

6/17/2005
8:07:16 AM
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF ,
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
(the “Corporation”).

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporatlon of the Corporation are hereby amended
and restated to read in their entlrety as follows:

ARTICLE I
- NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE II
. PURPOSES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-proﬁt corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS

§273.010 et. seq.

ARTICLE III
DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IV
PRINCIPAL OFFICE; REGISTERED AGENT:; REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville,

Kentucky 40203.



AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Pursuant to" the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.

- FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
(the “Corporation®).

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended
and restated to read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLEI
+ NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE I
- PURPOSES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS
§273.010 et. seq. : ~

ARTICLE III
DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

| ARTICLE IV .
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: REGISTERED AGENT; REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville,

Kentucky 40203.



f IKS Department of the Treasury
/ k Internal Revenue Service

58844

In reply refer to: 0248164799

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 June 11, 2018 LTR 4l867C 0
84-1267604 000000 OO0
0001814]
BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% TIMDTHY ARMIJOD

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADD SPGS CO 80906

Employver identification number: 84-1267604
Group exemption number: 1114

Bear Taxpayver:

This is in response to your request dated May 31, 2018, for
information about vour tax-exempt status.

Gur records indicate we issued a determinatian letter to veou in
January 1994, and you're currently exempt under Internal Revenue
Code (IRC} Section B01l{c)(3).

We also recognized the subordinates on the list wvou submitted as
exempt from federal income tax under IRC Section BOl€ci{3),

For federal income tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they
make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, ar
gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106 and 2522.

Please refer to www.irs.gov/charities for information about filing
requirements. Specifically, IRC Section 6033(j) provides that, if you
don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive vears,
vour exempt status will be automatically revoked an the filing due
date of the third required return or notice.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to automatic
revocation if it doesn't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive vears. Subordinate organizations can file required returns
ar notices individually or as part of a group return.

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX~FORM (1~-800-829-3676). ' .

If vou have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.nm.,
local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawazii follow Pacific

Time)d.




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% TIMOTHY ARMIJO

1 EDUCATION WAY

- COLORADO SPGS CO 80906

02681646799
June 11, 2018 LTR 4167C )]

84-1267604 ooo0noo o0
poolalaz

Sincerely vours,

& bl p

Kim A. Billups, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations 1



g’ ms Department of the Treasury
. Internai Revenus Service

1278

In reply refer to: 0752153593

ATLANTA ©GA 39901-0001 June 12, 2018 LTR 4168C 0
B4-1267604 000000 oo
00018532
BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA

% TIMOTHY ARMIJO

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADC SPGS CO 80906-4477

Employer ID numbetr: B84-12674&04
Form 990 required: Yes

Dear Taxpaver:

We're responding to your request dated June 01, 2018, about
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA

We issued you a determination letter in January 1994, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(¢)

(3.

We also show vou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections 509{a)(l) and
170C¢h) (1) CAY (vid,

Doners can deduct contributions they make to yvou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2104,
and 2522,

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must ¥file an
annual information return. If vou're regquired to file a return, vou
must file one of the following by the 15th dayv of the 5th month after
the end of yvour annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of QOrganization Exempt From Incame Tax

- Form 9%0EZ; Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax

- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990~EZ

- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a) (1)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 5033(j), if vou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive vears, we'll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
notice,

You can get IRS forms or publications vou neaed from our website at
www.irs,.gov/forms-pubs or by calling B800~-TAX~FORM (800-829-3676).

If yvou have guestions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.im.,




0752153593
June 12, 2018 LTR 64168C 0
86-1267604 gopo0o 0O
00018533

JUNIDR ACHIEVEMENT USA

% TIMOTHY ARMIJO

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADO SPGS CO B80906-4477

%gcal time, Menday through Friday (Alaska and Hawail follow Pacific
mel).

Thank you for your'cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

ﬁw/wﬁ

Teri M. Johnson
Operations Manager, AM Ops. 3



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
2018-19 OPERATING BUDGET

3/22/19 2:58 PM BUDGET
2018-19
INCOME
Jefferson County $ 584,800
District $ 90,000
JA City $ 488,500
Program Sponsors/Individual $ 257,500
Endowment Income $ 120,000
Special Events $ 240,125
Board Dues $ 28,000
Other $ 4,000
TOTAL INCOME $ 1,812,925
EXPENSES
Salaries $ 904,360
Taxes/Benefits $ 298,584
Professional Fees $ 56,024
Staff Training & Travel $ 34,445
Programs $ 366,472
Facility $ 76,990
Fund-Raising $ 3,000
Office $ 41,250
Subscriptions & Dues $ 5,500
General Insurance $ 13,420
Public Relations $ 3,000
Interest Expense $ -
Board Expense $ 3,500
Miscellaneous $ 2,500
TOTAL EXPENSES 3 1,809,045
VARIANCE +/- $ 3,880




Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana
Operating Income Statement

i . o e e ot Sk

=

February 28, 2019
Current Current YeartoDate  Yearto Dale Annuat
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Income
Jefferson County 25,340 51,800 331,293 335,800 588,300
Districts 4.110 9,000 56,385 60,100 90,002
Program Sponsorships 0 10,000 213,877 243,251 257,501
JA City 31,740 74,000 279,311 303,500 488,501
Interest Income 11 0 74 0 0
Special Events 24,542 {23,000) 203,967 136,775 240,125
Other Income 461 300 1,531 2,800 4,000
Board Feas 750 1,200 29,970 17,200 23,500
Endowment Income 0 0 408 0 120,000
Total Income 86,954 123,000 1,116,811 1,099,628 1,812,929
Expense
Personneal 100,764 103,000 781,928 791,460 1,202,944
Professional Fees 2,430 3,902 37,354 40,418 56,024
Staff Training & Travel 3,872 4,350 23,488 22,800 34,445
Programs 21,908 24,839 245,278 282,454 366,475
Facility 4,594 8,300 42,541 51,420 76,880
Fund Raising 591 500 959 1,800 3,000
Office 3,461 4,000 29,129 29,500 41,250
Subscriptions & Dues 1,132 500 4,655 4,150 5,500
General Insurance 2,860 0 9,888 7.850 13,420
Public Relations 38 300 . 874 1,860 3,000
Board Expense 371 250 5,189 2,250 3,500
Interest Expense ] 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Exp. 413 200 3,063 1,600 2,500
Tolal Expense 142,432 148,141 1,184,046 1,237,300 1,808,048
Net income . (55,478) (25,141) (67.236) {137,774) 3,880

No CPA grovides any ofthess i




Junior Achlevement of Kentuckiana
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2019

Current Current Yeario Date  Yearto Date Annual

Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Operating -
Total Revenues 86,954 123,000 1,116,811 1,089,628 $1,812,929
Total Expenses 142,432 148,141 1,184,046 1,237,300  $1,809,048
Net - Operating (55,478) (25,141) (67,235) (137,774) $3,880
Hall of Fame Campaign Revenue 0 0 70,961 0 30
Hall of Fame Campaign Expense 0 0 0 0 $0
Net Income {Loss) - Hall of Fame Campaign ¢ 0 70,851 0 $0
Capital - Foundation 0 0 4,220 0 $C
Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 0 $0
Board Restricted
Unrealized Gain/(L.oss) 0 0 (1,693) o $0
Realized Gain/({Loss) 0 0 74 0 $0
investment Fees 0 0 {23) 0 $0
Net Income - Board Restricted 0 0 {1,642) 0 $0
Bad Debt 0 0 (300} 0 $0
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 $0
Change in Net Assats (85,478) {25,141} 5,994 (137,774) 3,880

No CPA provides any of these.




JUNICR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INGC.
BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2019

Prtor Year
Gurrent June 30, 2018 Current
Month Audlted Month
ASSETS
Cument Assets
Cash - Achlevars $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cash - Chase $102,763,20 $305,278.05 $112,108.22
Cash - Stock Yards Bank $1,397.28 $10,659.10 $9,402.84
MMA - PNG Caplial Campaign $5,163.08 $5,183.93 $5,120.68
MMA - Ghase Capltal Campalgn $13,128.14 $13,125.53 $13,124.24
MMA - Republic Bank .$23,269,64 $12,758.28 $54,158.73
AR - Other $0.00 $2,860.98 $1,163.68
Investments- StockYards Bank $1,852,7768.28 $2,242,778.26 $2,447,452,68
Pledges - FiY 2047 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,837.27)
Pledges - FfY 2018 $56,808.00 $219,375.40 $320,111.00
Pledges - Ffy 2019 $184,847.60 $0.00 $0.00
Allowance for Uncolleciibles (8,739.80) ($8,739,80) ($5,112,80)
Tolal Current Assets 2,331,084.41 2,803,138.68 2,964,930,01
Property & Equipment $7,010.00 $7,010.00 $7,010.00
Half of Fame Exhibit - Gonvention Cenler $318,887.95 $279,548.00 $0.00
JA BizTown Enhancements $125,083.70 $71,415.05 $27,100.41
JA Flnance Park Enhancemenis $24,988.01 $4,000,00 $4,988.00
IT Strategy Implemertation $218,173.20 $177,658.91 $183,056.43
JA Insplre Assels $15,170.00 $156,170.00 $15,470.00
Hannah Board Room Enhancements $9,608.81 $9,508.81 $9,608.81
Bullding/Architect/Construct $2,356,610.20 $2,242,613.84 $2,241,473.64
Deslan & Prolect Management $160,808.88 $160,808.58 $160,808,88
Equipment $58,188.08 $58,6855.76 $69,017.80
Furnishings $237,817.02 $237,817.02 $262,008.19
Accumulated Depreciation {$1,360,842.86) {$1,390,842.86} {$1,320,030.39)
Total Proparty and Equipment 2,138,862.97 1,873,864.21 1,661,210.87
Other Assels
Prepaid Expenses $192.25 $2,658.71 $0.00
Deposit - Ulikties $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Investments - PNC Harcison Co. $198,851.57 $198,851.57 $197,618.26
Invesiments in Pooled Income $16430.17 $17,674,87 $17,708.44
Invesiments - Comm. Fdn, $6,768.67 $6,788.67 $6,649.67
Fund Accounting Adjusiment §82,900.00 $0.06 $202,621.75
Tolal Other Assets 310,151.66 230,963.92 420,486.11
Totel Assets 4,780,128,04 4,907,954,8% 56,042,628.99
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable - Qperaling $22,989.78 $10,248.41 $14,801.05
Accrued Expenses $17,273.83 $67,268.63 $17,834.88
Temp. Restricted Income $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Totat Currenl Lisbiliftes 60,243.61 76,616.94 32,635.81
NET ASSETS

Ne_tAssets Unresircled $2,319,465.73 $1,825,764st $1,844,837.58
Net Assels - Board Restricled $2,319,450.60 $2,319,450.00 $2,404,089.060
Temporary Restricted Net Assels $74,075.68 $102,522.14 $89,250.00
Net Income §,894,01 493,700.76 871,817.00

4,719,885.43 4,831,437.87 5,010,003.38
Total Liabilittes & Net Assets 4,780,128,04 4,907,854.81 5,042,628.99

¥o CPA provides any of these f




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

* %

ggﬁ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax S T
Form # Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){ 1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security num ]

Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs, ot g

A For the 2017 calend_a! year, or tax year beginning

B cneckit = |G Name of organization

applicable;

arse | JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

D' Employer identification number

D?%’ige Doing business as ; 61~0476694
raturn Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered 1o street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number

G | 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD.

termin-

(502)561-5437

ated City or town, state or province, cnunfwf and ZIP or foreign postal code

wm | LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
L1888 I’ Name and address of principal officerr DEBRA HOFFER

G Gross receipts $ 3,16?.’0,594.
H{a) Is this a group retum

P |SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? DYes @ No

H(b} Are all subcrdinates includsd? Yes D No

1_Taxexempt status: LX ] 501 c)(3) L1 501(c) ( )y (insertno.) . | 4947(a)(1) or L_J527 if "No," attach a list, (see instructions)
J_Website: p» WWW. JAKY, ORG

K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation || Trust | | Association [T Other b | L Year of formation: 194

H(c] Group exemgtlon numper p» 1116
| M State of legal domicile: KY

L1 Summary

-k

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO INSPI

RE AND DREDARE YOUNG

»

ignature Block

Q
g PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY,
g 2 Checkthisbox B | __|ifthe organization discontinued its operations. or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
81 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body PartVilinetay -~ 3 70
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, fing 1b) 4 7 0
21 5 Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) e 5 40
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ffnecessary) oo 6 418
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vil column (C), finet2 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, lineB4 .. . . 7b 0.
“ Prior Year Current Year ;
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line thy 1,805,082, 2,490,597,
819 Program senvice revenue (Part VIll lne 2g) " 230,051. 231,602.
§ 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (4), lines 3,4, and 70) 45,926, 94,254,
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) -201,370, -170,192.
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 thraugh 11 {must egual Part VIlI, column {4}, line 12 1,879,689, 2,646,255,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) e evresrssames oo k g. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column Afinedy 0. 0.
2|15 Salarles, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-1 o . 1,126,438, 4,171,455,
5_-": 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (4), line L) S . 0.
t 8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column D) line25) P 281,284.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4), fines 11a-11d, 11f:24¢) 17,4 34,230,
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part |X, column (8, line 25) ... 2,043,880, 2,305,685,
18 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 18fromiine 12 ... . -164,191], 340 ,570.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B30 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,406,653, 4,907,955,
Lol 21 Totalliabiities Part X lnezey 68,377, 76,517.
§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. 4,338,276, 4,831 z 438,

nr penalties of perjury; I declars that { have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis

trug, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than gificer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|
Sign ’ Sipnature of oicer Trate
Here b DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT

} TYDe oF prifit fame and file '

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date g"eﬁk LI F ]
Paid {Z}HRISTINE N KOENIG o | setiemgiones [P 01022180
Preparer | Firm's name B DEM’INGN‘_]\&ALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PO Firm's EIN g, - 61-1064249
Use Only | Firm's address > 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100 .

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 | Phoneno.(502)426-9660

May

the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

k. L&.,'éYes L.w] No

73200

11128447 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

‘Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 Q17 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.  61-0476694  page2
"Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments o
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Ml . oooovciinonn s e {:l
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE
YOUNG PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. THE ORGANIZATION IS THE
REGION § LEADING PROVIDER OF LIFE-CHANGING ECONOMI@S PROGRAMS FOR

STUDENTS .

2 Didthe organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
DHiOr FOMM 980 OF 30-EZ? ... ._..o..ososoooreesnosssosnees e SO e Clves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations ars required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus; if any, for each program servxce reported.

4a (Code: ) (Exponsesd - 1, 8 (018 includng grants of § j (Revenue § 236,373, )
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA S PROGRAMS INCLUDE EDUCATING

ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS Iﬁ THE AREAS OF FREE

ENTERPRISE, BUSINESS ECONOMICS ANI WORKPLAC PREPARATION. THESE

OGRAMS‘ARE DEDICATED TO GIVI YOUNG PEOPLE THE KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS

ﬁEY NEED TO TO OWN THETR EﬁOﬁOMIC SUCCESS, PLAN FOR THELR FUTURE AND MWAKE

SMART ACADEMIC AND ECONOMIC CHOLICES. JUNLIOR ACHIEVEMENT EMPOWBRS

STUDENTS TO MAKE A CONNECTION BETWEEN WHAT THEY LEARN IN SCHOOL AND HOW

IT CAN BE APPLIED IN THE REAL,WORLD. THIS ENHANCES THE RELEVANCE OF
' DERSTANDING OF THE VALUE

OF STAYING IN SCHOOL.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § ' " including grants of § } (Revenue ¢ )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including granis of 3 [Revenue $ ’ }
4e_ Total program service expenses 1,844,018,
Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17

2
08421102 757979 712601 2017.04010 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601 1



Form 990 (2017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA INC. 61-0476694 Page 3

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501 {c)3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?
if *Yes," complete Schedule A 1 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedu/e of Contrrbutcrsz evavn s eesane e oA et s eae st s e et s e e e et tmae 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on beharf of orin oppositron to candrdates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ! | o3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engags in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partf . 14l X
§ s the organization a section 501{c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organrzatron that receives membershlp dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partiff 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or.accounte? I "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part! §{ -6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part . s S Y 4 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes " complez‘e
SCREUUIE D, PATEHI | || ...._....oscccovets et oeeeoseseseeeeee et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lina 21, for escrow or custodial account Irabrfrty, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV g X
10 - Did the organization, directly or through a rela‘ted organizatron hold assets in temparar‘ly restncted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? f "Yes,” complete Schedule O, PartV
11 i the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIHI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a  Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part VI HEEAR BN AT ceee e s e e s berhrmys e R e P
b Did the arganization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - - program related in Part X, hne 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt .~~~ o e .S
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in-Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX" i 1114 X
€ Did the organization report an amount for other Iiabilmes rn Part X Ime 25? ff "Yes complete Schedule D PartX __________________ 11e X
f -Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.(ASC 740y7 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 4 411 X
12a  Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complste
Scheaule D, Parts X! and Xif O RSP UOU IO 0o NPT e O SRS Ses S S 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No® to ling 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and X/l is optional . 1i2b} . gw
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)A)? If *Yes," compiete Schedule E 13 ?&__
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . 114a X
b . Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraismg, busrness
investment, and program service activities outside the United States; or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV 14b X
15 .Did the organization report on Part IX; column (4), line 3 mora than $5 000 of grants or other assrstance to or fer any
foreign organization? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV o, 1218 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assrstance to
" orfor foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV . 16 X
17 = Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professronal fundrarsmg services on Part lX
column (A), lines € and 11e? /f *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . AT X
18 . Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutrons on Part VIlI hnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil -~ -~ 18] X
19 . Did the organization report mote than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng acnvrtres on Part VII[ hne Qa? rf "Yes
complete Schedule G, Part llf . . 19 | X
Form 990 (2017)
732008 11-28-17
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990 {2017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 4
'Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes i No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H ' 20a X
b If "Yes" toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A}, fine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule §, Parts tand 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part [X, column (&), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il ... . ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organizatron s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, ® complete
SCRBUUIE U ||| __.........cooiriooeereoee sttt st s st s et et eb e et oo en e eree s e 23 1 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the '
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If “No®, go to fline 25a 24a X

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax -exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24p
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tAXEXEMPL BONMAST | i et oe et o eese et et ee e s saee e eer e eeeen st ot saseen e eenesenreenen 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstandrng atanytimeduringtheyear? . ... ......124d
26a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! o, 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complete
SCHOUUIB Ly PAITI ... oooooeoeecvvvooeeoees oot eee s e s 25h X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"

complate SCRAUIB L, PAIt Il ||| . ..ot s e e st 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete SchedUle L, Part Il | . ... et
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following pames (see Schedule L, Part v

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

aA current or former officer, director, trustee or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv

o
>
ey
A
3,
F
3
@
3
o
@
=
S,
o
Q
ral
3
@
3
~
[o]
]
g
@
<
1=
3
<}
@
=
C 2
@
o
23
[o]
b
—
c
a
3]
o°
o
<
=
@
~
4]
3
g
3
@
-~
=
<
&
g !
3
T©
1)
[
®
g
e
®
~
g
&
<

¢ An entity of which a cunrent or former officer, drrector, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an offrcer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f *Yes," complete Scheduie M 29 + X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes,” complete SChEOUIE M || || | ... .....coereomsicoeieeeeieess e ee et e st 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operatrons?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] ||| e et et r oo seneens 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete

SCHEAUIE N, Pt Il ||| oottt esse e es st sttt ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulat ons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ili, or IV, and

Part VLI T oottt et bttt aneis a4t X |
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meamng of section 512(b)(13)7 35a X

b If "Yas® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wrth a controlled entity .

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 | . . . .. 35b
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

f *Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, N2 || ... ...iiieooooeosseeeeseeieeeesessseseeseoverssressessesesseeesemseron 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a pantnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVl ... . 37 X
38 Didthe organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule G ... s s ) 38 1 X

Form 990 (2017)

782004 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part V

2a

3a

LI -

T@ S 0 0

12a

8

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if niot gpplicable | oo 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? ... ...
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the valendar year ending with.or within the year coverad by thisteturn .0 -~ = . 1 2g
If at least one is reported onine 2a; did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a.and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fiia (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b; provide an explanation in Schedulg O - - o 0
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interast in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? B TR
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 1 14, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxysar? . . . -

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party toa prohibited tax shelter transaction? ..

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FormssssT? 5¢

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? SRR SR 62 X

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gift
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly-as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization self, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 82827 : S S S0 PO PURRII
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear .. - . oo { 7d [

Did the organization receive any funds; directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personat bensfit contract? e A

if the arganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .
if the organization received a contribution of cats, boats, airplanss; or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donar advised fund maintained by the I
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ettt s roe s eren vy e

782005 11-28-17

Did the spansaring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, ot related person?. | o
Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIL, ine 12 e e 0@
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VL, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
Section 501{c){(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders ; O TS R S0 SIS EORAERRETE {5 Iy - |
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or receivedfromthem. . oo i e
Section 4947(a){ 1} non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
i "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrusd during the year ............. Lpi2b l )
Section. 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? -
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . o ] ygy
Enter the amount of reserves onhand . . o o 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a
If "Yes hasit ﬁledwa”Fo,mt 720 to report these: payments? if “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule Q . l4b
Form 980 (2017)
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Form 990 {2017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pageb
! | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for @ "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a ressonse ornotetoanylineinthis Part VI oo T ; .
Section A. Governmg Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the taxyear ... {12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent - .. ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relat:onshtp with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or Key 8MPIOYEET ||| | . . e semsansiosssssesseeb oot s e as e ot semesenonetsetsmsanseets

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trusteses, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 880 was flled? _______________ 4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .. .. ... 5

6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6

7a . Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the GQOVEMING DOAY? || | ... it iees s esis e eens e esserm et o s res bt s en b enesme s L)

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to for subject to approval by} members stockholders, or
persons other than the gOveming DOGY? | ... raens e s s mnese et b b b s

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
a The governing BOAYT . . ....ooiieieecrs e enes s
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization s mailing address? If “Yes, ® provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... erenrennes 1.9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

D T T T T R TTT RTR LRy

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? ...l seeesee oo cestnrsnesesenene 10a X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlwtres of such chapters, aff“ liates,
“and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .. ccecee. 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before ﬁlmg the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a - Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "NO," gO10lINe 18 | " ..o s censosaenscns

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ___ [12b} X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this wasdone e |12 X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... ... 131 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy’? e 14 1 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation-of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persans, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or tap management official
b - Other officers or key employees of the organization .. . ..
If “Yes" to line 152 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructrons)
16a- Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the YEarT | i ettt sy ssrrs e e s
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its partncrpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure -
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed K'Y
18 - Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [T Ancther's website X1 Upon request ] other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so; how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 - State the name, address, and telephone number of the person.who possesses the organization’s books and records; §e
DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT - (502)561-5437
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD., LOUISVILLE, Ky 40203
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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OR_ACHIEVEMENT OF
Officers, Directors, Trustees, |
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedula O contains. a response or note to any lineinthisPartVil. . TS AU D
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emgiggges, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Camplete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (B}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if- any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.”

@ List the organization’s five surrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098:-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key smployees; and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more-than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[ Gheck this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes,

RENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Page 7

{A) (B} () (D) {E} F)
Name and Title Average | o o mi?fﬁ'ﬁ?m ons Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | °ficer and a dirsctortrustes) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for % = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2|8 2 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ || | & é‘v and refated
below E § 5 E g s organizations
fline) ElEjElzi=gl
(1) ORLANDO ALLEN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JULAYNE RICKETTS AMSTUTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN M, ANDERSON 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{4) J. DUFFY BAKER, JR, 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5). SHERYL BALL 2.00 ,
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) - JON BAUGHMAN 2.001 1
DIRECTOR X 0. c. 0.
{7) MARTIN L, BELL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) M. JOSEPE BISIG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9} CHRISTOPHER W, BROOKER - 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JERRY N, BURKE 2+00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{11) NIRKI CARVER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MARC B, CHARNAS 2.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. G.
(13) NANCY B, DAVIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{14) EATHLEEN DOYLE 2,00
EX-QFFICIO ' X g. 0. 0.
{15} JENNY DRARE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16} LEAH A. EGGERS 2.0001
DIRECTOR X C. 0. 0.
{17) DR, DAVID EPLION 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X ; Q. 0. 0.
782007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 {2017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0 4 76694 Page 8
| ‘ *ﬁ Section A. Officers; Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contmued)

{A} (B) {C) ()] (E} {F})
Name and title Average | . JPosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
NOUIS Per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk officer and a direstor/trustes) from from related other
{ist any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor {35 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] 8 | £ g1ig and related
below " |E15] |2138) . ization
ne) % § % § E—,’% g organizations
(18) KENNETH W, FAITH II 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) PATRICK R, FARNAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) DR. RALPH FITZEATRICK 2.00
EX-QFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
{21) MICHAEL FRANK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) PAUL G, FULTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{23) CLINTON L, GLASSCOCK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) THOMAS C. GLEASON 2.00 '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25) ANKUR N. GOPAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{26) DONALD L, GOSSMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
AB SUBOMAL____.... oo e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA ... B 388,379, 0. 22,178.
d_Total{addlines tband 1¢) ... B | 388, 379. 0.1 22,178,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not l“mlted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization Q»

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes;" complete Schedule J for such individual |
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organizatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual .
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Indlwdual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 1Or SUCR BOISOM ... i iioeieoenies spsesiisss sxossznzasisis R
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
___the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A) (B) (©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the grganization e
- SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17
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61-0476694

08421102 757979 712601

Form 990 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
Pa | Section A Ofﬁcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comnensated Employees (continusd)
{(A) {B) ) ~ {D) {E) (F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportahile Estimated
hours {chack all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(istany |§ H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S| = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related § g 12 and related
organizations} £ | 5 21E organizations
below g Els|ElEls
iney |Z|ElE{E|E|E
(27) KENNETH E, GROTH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{28) TAYLOR M, HAMILTON 2.00 T
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) DENNIS P, HEISHMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{30) J. DOUGLAS HELM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{31) KATHY HERBIG 2.00
SECRETARY 1X X 0. g. 0.
(32) JAMIE BORLANDER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{33) RODNEY JANES 2.001
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(34) KEVIN J, JOYNT 2.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(38) ELIZABETH KAPLAN 2.00 :
DIRECTOR X o. 0. g.
(36) DEANA EPPERLY KAREN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) DARREN KEITH 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(38) DANATL KELISAKIEV 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39} TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) DR, SHARON KERRICK 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(41) TODD A, KLIMEK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{42} CHRISTOPHER J, KRAMER 2.00
BOARD CHAIR 1X X 0. 0. 0.
(43) JOHN P, LAWSON, JR. 2,00 “
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{44) ANN LEONARD 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(45) JULTE MCGREGOR 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) JTM MEYERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0,
Total to Part VII, Section Alnele ...
B8
9
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694

(A) (B} {C) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
(istany |8 S organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hours for | = = (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
related | 5|8 g and related
organizations} £ 1 5 g1 organizations
below |2 g s|E|E]=
fine) EIE|E|B|B|E
(47) SABEEN NASIM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{48) CHRIS NATION 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(49) SCOTT OLINGER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{50) RAJA PATIL 2.00]
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{51) CHRIS J, REID 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(52) PAM ROYSTER 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(53) DAVE RUSSELL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(547 RYAN SIENKOWSKI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{55) ADAM SIMON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{56) DAVID S, SINCLAIR 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(57) DALE B, SKAGGS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{58) ANDREW SOUTHWORTH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(59) TODD A, SPENCER 2,001
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(60) J, TODD SPURGEON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(61) ALEXANDER G, STAFFIERI 2.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
{62) SUSAN STAPLES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(63) STEVEN M, STONE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(64) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(65) BRYAN W, TAYLOR 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(66) BERARD E, TOMASSETTI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Part VIL Section A TING 1€ i i A
ey
10
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-04766594

. mﬁ Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees i’continued)

08421102 757979 712601

{A) {B) {C) (8] (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per ‘ T from from related other
week ~ g the organizations compensation
{list any g g organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
hoursfor |51 & (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related g i g and related
organizations} E | 5 SiE organizations
below g g slElEls
ling) ElEE ol B
(673 HANK WAL 1 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. G. 0.
(68) AUDIE WILSON 2.00
DIRECTOR 1X 0. 0. 0.
(69) ANNE S, WOODS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(70) MARK ZOLL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(71) DEBRA H, HOFFER 37.501
PRESIDENT ; X 190,681, 0. 7,555.
{72) DEBORAH DALTON 37.50 '
SR, VP OF ADVANCEMENT X 107,801. 0. 7,336,
{73} ‘SHARON PEACOCK 37.540
VP OF OPERATIGNS X 89,797. 0. 7,287.
Totalto Part VIi, Section A lineTe ... 388,379. 22,178.
ey
11
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Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events ...
Related organizations

ilar Amounts

UﬁQﬂ_S, Giftsy Grants
1
o0 QO O

Contri
and Other S

Total. Add lines 1a-1¢f ..........

Govermnment grants (contributions) 1e
All other confributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounis notincluded above |1
g Nencash contributions Included in fines 1a-1f: §
h

Statement of Revenue

ic

1d

2,

-

021,930.]

538,096.

2 a PROGRAM FEES

Rusiness Co

900089

exempt function
revenue

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page )
Check if Schedule O contams a resonse or note to any line in this Part VIli 3 s D
o :
. Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?P’g['r““ D‘g‘dgdm

ce |

b

ram
evenue

c
d
e

{ Pro%

g Total. Add fines 2a-2f ...

t All other program service revenue

other similar amounts)

5  Royallies ...coeeniiccicniie

6a Grossrents ..
b Less:rental expenses ..
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ...,
d Net rental income or (oss)
7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(oss) . .........
d Net gain or (foss)

including $

3 Investment income ({including dl\ndends interest, and

.

4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 3

{i; Real

(ily Personal

Secuntles )
@‘45! 8,354.]

{ily Other

209,766,

48,588.

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not

448,361, of

PartIV,line18. . ...
b Less: direct expenses

Other Revenue

PartIV,line 19 . . ...
b Less: direct expenses

and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundrausnng events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See

¢ Net income or Joss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

contributions reported on line 1c). See

a

[*2

¢ _Net income or floss) from sales of inventory

e

Miscellaneous Revenue

%usmess Co

11 a OTHER INCOME

900099

4,771,

4,771.

b

c

d Allotherrevenue . . ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12  Total revenue, Ses instructions,

-80,708

732000 11-28-17

08421102 757879 712601
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694 page10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Secz‘ion 501(0)(3) and 501(c){4) orgamzations must complete all columns, All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contams a response or note to any line in this PartIX ..

SREAEERSS Y e ena s nicn

177: nef fg;ltﬁza%gﬂt;g%fd on ”nes ob, Total expenses Prog»rgg:::rsvice %lqe%gjeénrgnigg Funéggising
1. Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuals, See Part IV, line22 R
3 Grantsand other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part 1V, lines 16and 16
4 Beneiits paidto orformembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 413,583, 205,166. 88,734, 119,683,
6 Gompensation not included above, to dlsquallﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . . 521,768, 422,223, 13,289. 86,257.
8 Pension plan aceruals and conmbuﬂons {include
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contribitions) 114,052, 77,213, 11,976. 24,863,
9 Otheremployeebenefits 58,086. 44,582, 2,279, 10,925.
10 Payrolltaxes | 63,965, 43,326, 6,741. 3,898,
11 Fees for services (non-emp!oyees)
a Management _
b Legal [ ...
© Accounting .. ... 22,027. 22,027,
d Lobbying .. 1,236, 1,236,
e Profassional fundralsmg servzces. See Part IV Ine 17 '
T investment managementfees ..
g Other. (If line 11g amount excesds 10% of line 25,
column (A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 - Advertising and promotion 375,297, 375,277,
13 Office expenses 11,9673, 29,447 6,472, 9,044.
14  Information techrology 30, 377. 24,917. 3,038, 2,422,
15 Royalties ...
16  Occupancy 4 82,892, 76,510, 3,191. 3,191.
17 Travel 26,937, 23,382, 426, 3,129,
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest rhensis
21 Payments to afﬂlates :
22  Depreciation, depletlon, and amortization 117,874, 108,708. 4,538, 4,538,
23 insurance . 12,079 465, 465,
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in Iine 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column [A)
amount, fist fine 2de expenses on Sthedule 0. )
a PROGRAM MATERIALS, FEES
b BAD DEBT BXPENSE 11 277, 11,277,
¢ TRAINING 8,175, 8,125,
d ‘“‘I‘s'”c‘“ﬁ“ﬂﬁmﬁ‘ US 6,268 3,564, 2,704,
e Allotherexpenaes 5,069 3,438, 2,066. 165,
25 - Total functional expenses. Add lings 1 through 24e 2, 85 1,844,018, 180,383, 281,284,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs-from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Chack hare | [;l it following SOP 082 (ASC 956-720)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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5902017} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page 11
Balance Sheet '

Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line in this Pant X ... A S A e e e e i..mi
| A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing . 285,308.] 1 305,278.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 33,626, 2 41,577,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, N6t .. ... _113,239. 3 210,636,
4 Accounts recsivable, net 4 '

5 Loansand other recelvablas from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

saction 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L

Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ...

9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Assets
\[

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD ., 10a 3,264,707.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... ... 110b 1,390,843, 1 873 864.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... R 2,098,091, 1| 2,242,776,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleasssts ... ... e B 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, fine 11 . 221,359.] 1 223,2095.
116 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equai line o3y » 4,406,653, 15 4,907,955,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPeNSES _......__................cooooooveerrscen 68,377.] 17 76,517,

18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue |
20 Tax-sxempt bond fabilities e bttt ettt e ettt st st on st asrene
21 Escrow or custodial account hablhty Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...

seesasiesiearin H¥Errernrans we

8 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
3:_'_':; key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... .. oo
123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payabls to unrelated third parties - ...
25 - Other liabilities (including federalincome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD ... . S et S B 25
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25 . - 68,377.] 28 76,517,
Orgamzatlons that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here " LKE and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, . . .
£ |27 Unrestricted netassets ... e e e 4,145, 27 4,173,412,
¥ |28 Temporaily restricted net BSSOIS e 192,522.] 28 658,026.
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here % li?
B and complete lines 30 through 34.
2 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... .
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
% 132 Retained earmings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. . 32
Z 133 Total netassets or fund baIANCES . ..., _......coo.ocooereo e 4,338,276.] 33 4,831,438,
184 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances 4,406,653.] a4 4,907,955,
Form 980 (2017)

732011 11-28-17
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INC. 61-04766594 Page 12
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlL, column (8), fine 12) .. ]y 2,646,255,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ne28) ... .~ 2 2,305,685,
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 3 340,570.
4 Net assets or fund bafances at beginning of year {must equal Part ¥, line 33 c,olumn (A) 4 4,33 + 3 6.
§ Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . |5 157,156,
8 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investmentexpenses N
8 Prior period adjustments B -8
9 - Other changes in net.assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) a 436,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X line 33
column (B) CEs e v S s e s cen s e s st siazssecsnceses § FO 4,831,438.

Fmanclal Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any fine in this Part Xii

C]

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from g prior year or checked *Cther,” explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s fi nancial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepsndent acc:ountant? ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ I ST

arate basis, consolidated basis, or.both;
Separate basis Consolidated basis Ej Both consolidated and separate basis
b ‘Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? | wven
I "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate basns
congolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" todine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedula O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A1337 -
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requxred audlt or audxts? lf the organization dld not undergo the requxred audxt

ae

3b

or audits, e&lain why in Schedule ,O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

732012 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 920-EZ)

OMB No, 1§45-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ.

Intecnel Revenus Sqrviee P> Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization o 1 Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Heason for Public Gharity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{(b){1{A)(i}-
A school described in section 170{b)(1){(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ).)
l::] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectian 170{b){(T{A)iil).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)il). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefitof a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part {l)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1}{A}(v)-
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{(b)(1}{A){vi). {Complete Part 1.}
A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1){A)(vi). (Complete Part i1}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or.univarsity or a nonland-grant cellege of agriculture (see instructions), Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities refated to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome {ess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.}
" L] an organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complste fines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a £ Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b l:l Type II. A supporting organization supervised or conirolled in connection with its supported organization(s}), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type 11l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The arganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an aftentiveness
requirement {(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e L1 Gheck this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type [i, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of SUPPOTed OIGANIZALIONS ... . ... .o iiiiereccrereere e seaeeres e e ars s e nmab e s ss st ressneta s

g _Provide the following information about the supported organizationisy.

HPWON

o

0 00 HO O

10

{i} Narne of supported (i) EIN (iif} Type of organization TWEE UWWW\%QSMY' {v) Amount of monstary {vi) Amount of other
prganization {described on lines 1-10 .= Yes "No | subport {see instructions) | support (see instructions)

abovs {see insinictionsly

Total _ _
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-047669 4 pae2
support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 70 WRIIANIV) and 1700 ATIV) ‘
{Completa only if you checked the. box on line 5,7, 0r 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll]. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part itL)
Section A, Public Support ‘
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning inyp {a} 2013 {b} 2014 {c} 2015 {12016 {e} 2017 gg;rg_gal
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any *unusual grants.’) | 1648193.| 1887599.| 1735895. 1805082, 2490591.] 9567360.
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behatf -~
8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 s
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2%. of the
amount shown on ling 11,

QoMM e, 1700536,
8 Public SUpport. Subtract fine 5 from line 4. . - . P . ] ; 824,
ection B, Total Support '
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) | ¢a) 2013 b} 2014 {c} 2015 {d} 2016 g} 2017 ] Total
7 Amountsfromlined . | 16481931 18875599, 1735895. 18050872 24905971.]95 0.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 60,977. 62,690. 69,517' 38,945. 45,666; 277,795.

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not includs gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain v Part vy -

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, {see instructions) =

13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third; fourth, of fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)

23,

Sraanization. check this box and stop here Ej
Bection C. Computakion of FuSiu I!C Support Perceniage ' B i
14 Public support percenttage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column O 114 79.70
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il; line 14 T SO 1 1B 83 15y
16a 331/3% support test - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N S S E SEEE Ca -4
b 33 1/3% support test « 2016, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization OO ENTIS C5 E EA |

17a 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box'online 13;:16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meetsthe “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explainin Part VI how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .o e D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check-a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test; check this box and stop here. Explain-in Part Vi how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . o0 e E‘J

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 1 6a,16b,1 72, or 17b. check this-box and see Instructions .. g D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

782022 10-06-17
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61 0476694 Page3
e hedule for Organizations besc i in Section a

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Pant I, If the organization fails to

al under‘th’ tests listed below, please complete Part 1L}
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2013 {b} 2014 {c} 2015 {dy 2018 {e} 2017 {f Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received, (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) . -

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
farmed, or fagilities furnished in
any activity that is-related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on fts behalf -~ -

5 The value of services or facll‘ties
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge . -

6 Total, Add fines:- 1. through & ...,

73 Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons .

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2-and 3 received
from other than disqualifiad persons that
excead the graater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton line 13 fortheyear

¢ Add lines 7a.and 7b

Galendar year (ur fiscal year beginning in) b= {a}2013 {b1 2014 {c} 2015 {d} 2016 {e} 2017 6 Total

9 Amountsfromine& ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1875

cAddlings 10aand10b .. . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not-the business is
regularly cardedon. -
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) e
13 Total support. (add tines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 Firstfive years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth; or fifth tax year as a section 50{c)(3) organizaticn,

checlk this box and stop here ... &
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage :
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column @) ... it 118 %
16_Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A Part Iil line 15° ... e 116 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 - Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) i o 4 ; %
18 Investment income percentage from2016 Schedule A, Part i, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests ~ 2017. If the organization did not check the box on hne 14 and hne 15 is more than 33:1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... R

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%), check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ... » %
|

.20 Private foundation. If the organization did not chack a box on line 14, 19a; or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A {Form 930 or 890-EZ} 2017
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ule A {Form 990 or 990£7) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 4

| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B, If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

. Sections A D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

ba

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization’s supparted organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes, " explair in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509{a)(1} or 2.

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 {c}4), (5}, or (6)? If “Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supparted organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization®)7 i
*Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supponted organizations.

Did the organization support any forsign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(z)(1) or (2)7 # “Yas, " explain In Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8)
pUposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below {if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including {i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such acton;
(il) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was-accomplished {such as by amendrment to the organizing document),

Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substiiuted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit ons or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part Vi,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in'section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor; or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yas,® complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ),

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77
If "Yas," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 890-EZ).

Was the organizaticn controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one ar more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and orgariizations described
in.section 509(a}(1) or (2))2 If "Yes," pravide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 92) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f *Yes; " provide detail in Part V1.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9aj have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from; assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes, * provide detail in Part VL.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il nonfunctionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer 10b below,

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule G, Form 4720, to

| No

10b

determine whether the Organization had excess business holdings.}

782024 :10-08-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages
| Supporting Organizations w.qntinged) ‘

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}

below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 1 1a\
b Afamily member of a person described in (g) above? 11b
¢_A 35% controlled entity of a person described In {a) or {by above?!f "Yes® to a, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part V. 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regulady appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trusteaes were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type il Supporting Orgamzatlons

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting.organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i)} copies of the
arganization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f *No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,* describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functlonally integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea{see instructions).
a l:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 below.
b [ ]The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Compiete line 3 below.
¢ [The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supporied organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.
3 . Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors; or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part V1.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
732025 10-06-17 20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF RENTUCKIANA, INC. 61- 047 6694 _Page6

| pe il Non-Func! tlonally Integrated 509(a)(3} Supportmg Or anizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi) See instructions, All

other Type lll non-functionally i ntegrated supporting organizations must complete Sections Athrough E,
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® gl;’rtr;:;;)(ear

.1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recovenes of ptior-year distributions 2
8 . Othergross incow“g,ee instructions; 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 __Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions} 6
7 __Other expenses {ses Instryctions} 7
8__Adjusted Net Incow”iubtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 43 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value ot al non-exempt-use assets (see

instructlons for short tax year or assets held for part of veary:
a Avergﬁg mc:nthlg value of securmes

] {B) Cumrent Year
{Ay Prior Year ' {optional)

b_Average monthly cash ba,lances

¢ .Fair market value of other non-exempl-se assets

d Total gadd lines 1a, 1bg and 1¢}

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (e )_@a in detailin Part Vii:

2 . Acguisition indebtedness applicab!e to non-exemgt use assets

L]

8 Subtract line 2 line 2 from lin line 1d

(2]

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
568 lnstructlons)

5 Netvalue of nonfexem -use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3}

6 _Multiply line & by 035

7. Recoveries of ggionygar distﬁbutlons

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line &}

Q@ i~LIMm I

Section C ~ Distributable Amount

1 éﬁ usted net?ncome for.prior year (from Sectign A lina 8, CclUmn A
Enter 85% of line 1

animum assat amount for prior year €from Section B, line 8 Column A

Income tax imposed in grior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions}

2
3
4 Enter greaterofline 2 orling 3
5
8

]

instructionsi.

Current Year

E,N Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non functlonally integrated Type ll} supporting organization (see

732026 10-06-17
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12017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA INC . 61-0476694 page7

Secﬁon D - Distrlbutlons ‘ Current Year

1 __Amounts paid to supported organizations 1o accomplish exempt purpgses

2

Amounts paid-te perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes. of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exermpt purposes of supported organ izations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Quanfied set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part V. See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@i~ IO (i (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide detalls in Part VIj. Bee instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C,line6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions)

(i (if) {iii}
- i Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VB. See instrumgﬁons.
3 Excess dlstr“ibutions carryover if an to 2017
a A . T &
b From 2013
¢ From 2014
g From2015
e From 2016 . o ;
f_Total of lines 3a through e ‘ s

__§ Applied to underdistributions of prior years . .

h

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions) .

i

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3! from 3f,

4

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7; $

Applied 10 underdistributions of prioryears

b

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines da and 4b from 4.,

c
5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For resuit greater

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines Sh
and 4b from fine 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions,

Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

® 100 (TN

Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2017 JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF RENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-04766 94 Pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10; Part I, in 178 or 170: Part 1li, line 12;
Part Iv, Section A, lines 1, 2, b, 3c, 4b, 4c; 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3: Part IV, Section E, lines Ic, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2,5, and 8. Alsa complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.j

732028 - 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017

23
08421102 757979 712601 2017.04010 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMEB No. 16460047
g’fg;"o_ggg)v 990-E2, : P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF. ‘ s
Department of the Treasury ¥ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7
Internal Revenuse Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Organization type (check ong);
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ D—ﬂ 501{c) 3 ) {enter number) organization

D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

D 527 political organization
Form 980-PF Ej 501(c)(3} exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(v]), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il

[T For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruglty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, i, and il

L1 Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year ... . |

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017}

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E7, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Employer identification number

61-0476694

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) {t)
_No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

$

100,000.

Person EX]
Fayroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a) {b)
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

$

275,498.

Person [X]
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() {b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(o)
Type of contribution

$

348,390.

Person [E
Payroll D
Noncash [X]

 {Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.}

{a) {b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

{dj
Type of contribution

$

134,900.

Person D
Payrol [ ]
Noncash

{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$

52,995.

Person l::]
Payroll l:l
Noncash

(Compiete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person ]
Payroll |___:l
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
rioncash contributions.)

oemm———— S
728452 11-04-47
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

‘Hame of organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is nesded.
{a)
{c)
No. (o) . {d)
;T::!I Description of noncash property given (':Sh:;’i(:;:::tri‘l ?_lt:‘)) Date received
- PRODUCTION/ADVERTISING
3
323,390. 06/30/18
(a)
(c)
No. ) X (d)
l:r::l Description of noncash property given (l;h::i(r?;t:::g; :t:)) Date received
ADVERTISING
4
134,900. 06/30/18
{a)
(c
No. {b) ()}
g::l Description of noncash property given (r;h::if;:ligg:) f:‘)) Date received
ADVERTISING
5 .
52,995, 06/30/18
{a)
(c)
No. o) {d)
lzr:rrtnl Description of noncash property given (l;l\:: f:;:::t':::)) Date received
{a)
()
ﬁr‘\::;\ Description of norS:)ash roperty given FMV {or estimate) Date r(gz:eived
Part | prop g {See instructions.}
(a)
(c)
f:::';\ Description of nor?::ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date ::t):eived
Part P property g {See instructions.)

723458 11-01-17

08421102 757979 712601

2017.04010 JUNIOR

26

Schedule B {Form

950, 990-EZ, o 580-PF) (2017)

ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1



Page 4

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2017)
Emplayer identification nomber

‘Name of organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
exclusively Tell Ti HIBUTOns 1 0Tg8 ; i0ed 1 SECHON 51 S 18, Of ]

2T eigiels, chatiabie, eic., CoRBUTIONS 15 0TganaToNs QEReibag m sechon SUTIENYTIET,
the year from any ona contributor. Complets columns {a} through (e} and the foliowing lirie enfry. ror organizations
complating Part Il enter the tatal of excluglvely religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, {Eater ihis Info, onca.)

mboieih

—lse du a,ﬁc:ate copies of Part ll] if additional space is needed.
ias No.
gfé“l {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a} No. )
g’ aor'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. i
Igraor[tnl 1 {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 ' Relationshin of transferor to transferee
{a)No.
If’r:rl;“l (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshig of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2017)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OB . 1808 2047

(Form 990 or 990-E2)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c} and section 527

P+ Complete if the organization is described below. ¥ Attach to Form 950 or Form 990-E2,

Department of the Treasury
Infernal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form$90 for instructions and the latest information.
If the organization answered "Yes," an Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part ¥, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.

@ Section 507{(c} (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

© Section 527 crganizations: Complete Part I:A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I-A. Do not.complete Part II-B.

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (slection under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete Part Il-A.
If the organization answered *Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {(Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

© Section 501{c}4), {5}, or {6} organizations: Complete Part [l
Name of organization

Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

omplete If the organization Is exempt under section §§'ﬂc§ or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s diract and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Political campaign act!wty expendxtures ............................... et s s saa aete e ee et s b s e se et saen et e B s

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization undersectiond4955 . ... :
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ;
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? L..|Yes L.l No

4aWas 3 COMBCHON MBART || || .....ooorrieeceeiee s ee e sesasss s sre s e bt ere s e eerases st et et maeseseneseasee e eee Yes No
If "Y S, « describe in Part lV o

A - "' .

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities | K

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
EXOMPE FUNCHON BOUVINES ... _.......oo...ooooooeeee e oeeeeeomesa e st heees e oo onesersereseeses e s eeese et »s

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-P0L,
N8 17D L. . ooooeeoceeeeeeeessessecsess oo eeees e e oo sesseoe et aee e e es e ees et e rre g

4 Did the filng organization fils Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . 7 " LJves L_INo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations ta which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part {V.

(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d} Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's.. .jcontributions received and
funds. If none, enter 0-. | promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

LHA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990- EZ) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page2
ompiete if the organization is exempt under section bUT{c)(3] and Tiled Form 5768 [election under
section 501(h}).
A Check ¥ L ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check B [:I if the filing oryanization checked box A and "limtted control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:rii;irtri]gn’s ) Aﬁi,'&t:g group
{The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) ’ tatals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots Iobb‘y’ing)

b Totaliobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) %

¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add fines taand 1b) . ... ..

d Other exempt purpose expenditures :

e Total exempt purpose expenditures {add llnes 1Q and 1d)

f_Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the followmq table in both cn!umns.

If the amount on hne 1e, eolumn (a) of (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $506 000 20% of the amount online 1e.

Over $5OOIOOQ but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175 QQQ_Q_IUS 10% of the excess over $1, OCIO 000
| Over $1,500,000 but not over $1?!DBD 000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500 000. |
] Qver $17 DUQ 19,000 , $1,000.000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (;nter 25% ofline 1) .
h - Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line I from line 1¢. If zéro orless, enter -0-
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the orgamzatmn ﬂ!e Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthis year? ... v LlYes [Tlno
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501{h} election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

s

for ﬁscgf;fe';‘f%reﬁg?s;mg - (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c} 2016 (d) 2017 {e) Total

2a Lobbylng nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceilmg amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbyinmnditures

d_Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e))

1 . Grassroots lobbving gxpenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT - QOF KENTUCKIANA, INC 61-0476694 Page3
omplete if the organization Is exempt under section cJ{3} and has fled Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on linss 1a through 1i below, provide in Part 1V a detailed description (@ {b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
lacal legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VOIUMEBEIST ... oot et ee st ne e e e et tese e s eenseene e reean e

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1)?
Media advertisements?

2 501(c)(6).

Yes No

-l

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? | e e
‘ 3 Did the organization agree to cany over lobbying and political campaign activity expe nditures from the prior ear? 3
' | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c){5}, or section
501(c)(6) and if either {a) BOTH Part lli-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . oo
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {(do not include amounts of polmcal
expenseos for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

b Carryover from last year
€ TOMA |ttt e ea e s be ettt ee et et ettt st ee et en st et et ee e tees

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1){A} notices of nondeductible section 162{e)dues . ... ... ...

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? .

5 Taxable amount of lobb .._ a htlcal ex] endltures (see mstructnons}

PartiV | Supplemental Information

Prmride the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part lI-A (affiliated group list); Part lI-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

N

PROFESSIONAL FEES PAID TO A CONSULTANT FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
732043 11-08-17
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
{Form 980} ¥ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
PartlV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d; 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury "B Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service ; ¥Go to www.irs, gov/Formago for instructions and the fatest information, L b
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF RKENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

"Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other &mﬂhr Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(afBonor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumber at end of year e
2 Aggregate value of contributlons to (during year) T
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? D Yes E:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors; and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
rmissible private beneﬁt’? R S £ £ £ s £ L 1ves [ Ino

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a co
day of the tax year.
Total number of conservation easements

tion easement on the last
Held atthe End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements on a certrf‘ ed hxstonc structure included in (@) ...
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a hlstorlc structure
listed in the National Register . 2d

8 Number of conservation easements modified, ‘xransferred released axtlnguxshad or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2 ;

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspsction, handling of

[s NN+ 2N < K ¥

violations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements it holds? ... ettt et ettt re et eet e ee o Lves [Clmo
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and entorcmg conservation easemenm during the year

b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations; and enforcing conservation easements during the year

s
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B}()

and section T70MVABIIM? _............cooomvuers e ces e eesce et s e st oo ees e e oo eeeeeees oo Yes [ _Ino

9 In Pan Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.
ia ifthe organyizatian elacted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASCQSS)E not to repont in its ravenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIH,
the text of the fuotnote to its finaricial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education; or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 1 . . .~ o .
{ii} Assets included in Form 980, Part X | ]

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other sxmllar assets for financial gzin, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 ST SERTIRIEE
L. Assets included in Form 990, Part X ‘ O e B S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D {Form $90) 2017
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e D (Form 990) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476634 page?2
L | Organizations Mamtammg Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a I:I Public exhibition d L__l Loan or exchange programs
b |:] Scholarly research e Cther
[ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar asssts

08421102 757979 712601

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . D Yes D No
V| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, o
reported-an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OMFOM G0, PAL XD oottt et oo Yes [ INo
b I “Yes," explain the arrangement in F’art Xli and complete the followmg table:
Amount
€ BeginniNG DaIANGCE .. ... e et et st et b e e ia e ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodxal account Ilabillty? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, L.d Yes L_INo
b_If “Yes,® explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here If the explanation has been provided on Part XL . o ]
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered. "Yes" on Form 990, Part v, Iine 10
{a) Current year {b} Prior year te} Two years back {gh) Three vears back | (e} Four years back
ia Beginningofyearba]ance ___________________ 2,319,450. 2,404,089. 2,487,470. 2,392,830. 21020,157.
b Contributions | ..........cccooererrererrinnnne, 1,500, 1,390, 75,000,
¢ Net investment eamnings, gams and losses 231,121, 181,661, -34,771, 94,640, 297,663,
d Grants or scholarships . .................
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e 86,000, 266,300, 50,000,
f Administrative expenses B
g Endofyearbalance . ... 2,466,071, 2,319,450, 2,404,089, 2,487,470, 2,392,830,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end bafance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment $» 100.00 %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() UNTelated OFGANIZAtONS . _____..............euuumvevveesseeeseseessessiese s ssssmssss oo et oo Bai X |
(i)} rlated OXGANIZANONS .. ettt s s e 3ali) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. ... U 3b

ibe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
and, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (@) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land |
b Bulldings ... e
¢ Leasehold improvements . ... 2,504,515, 966,309.] 1,538,206.
d Equipment . ..o 760,132, 424,534, 335,658,
€ OMNGE i R -
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. {Column (dj must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B, line 10c) ™ 1,873,8 64,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D { 17,
(Pant Vil investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category gnclading name of sacurity) (b) Book vaiue (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

orm 9801 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61—0475594 Page 3

(1) Financial derivatives . .. .. . cerereennees

{?) Closely-held equity interests

{3) Other
A

G

D)

must equal Form 990, Part X, col {B)line 12.} b
Investments - Program Related.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Sae Form 990, Part X; line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

{3
4
{5}
i)
{7
{8}
9}
Total. {CoL {h} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B} line 13,35
IX| Other Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. :
(&) Description (b} Book value

4]
2}

4
{5)

equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B line 154 ... .. oA b S s s B

Other Liabilities. '

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. ' {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1} Fedoral income taxes
2

3}

4]

&)

6}
43
8
9 )

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, Bllne25) . .. . . I ,. ..

2. Liabliity for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7403, Chieck here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 990} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476684 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 3, 074,436.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12: .
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments | 2a 152,156,
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 119,548,
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... 2¢
d Other Descrbe iNPart XILY ... ... oo | 2d 156,477.
e Add lines 2a through 2d

428,181,
2,646,255,

..............................................................................................................................

4 Amounts included on Form 9380, Part VHI line 12, but not on hne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b ... .. 4a
b Cther (Describe in Part Xlli.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

0‘
2, 646 255,

B T T T

! is must equal Form 990, Part ], ling 123
| Part ggm Reconcillation of xpenses per Audited Financial Statements With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statoments .. .. ...,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ) 2a 119 ,548.]
b Prior year adjustments
C OhErlOoSSeS | ...t eese e e
d
e

2,581,274,

Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d 156,041.;
Add lines 2a through 2d 275,589,

8 Subtractline2e fromine 1 | et reee e 3 | 2,305,685.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other (Desctribe in Part Xill.}

Add lines 4a and 4b

0.
2,305,685,

Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part Iv, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b, Also compilete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WILL BE UTILIZED TO SUPPORT THE MISSION QF THE

ORGANIZATION, INLCUDING OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM SUPPORT.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE' CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF ATTORNEY

GENERAL.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED
732054 10-08-17 Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
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&mwweQﬁmn%02m7m JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued) '

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER %DJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS ‘ 436.

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS | 156,041,

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 156,477.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ' 156,041,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732085 10-08-17

35
08421102 757979 712601 2017.04010 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1




SCHEDULE G

OMB No, 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) '

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, orif the |
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Depariment of the Treasury "
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ,

B Go to www.iIrs.gov/Form990 _for the latest instructions. —
Name of the organization T Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to compilete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [J Internet and email soficitations ¢ Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreemant with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 930, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ] Yes ] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ii).Did . v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual e Al 22 | v) Gross receipts & for rersined by) | (v} Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e ool o from activity fundralser to (or retained by)
cgurxti%'u{%rfs? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes ! No
Total . ... e e e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
732081 09-13-17
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.£2) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pagez
Itil | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, lne 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross incoms on Form 990-E2, fines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Cther events {d) Total events
BOWLING ] {add col. {(a) through
HALL OF FAMECLASSIC 4 col. ()
& (eventtype) {event type) (total number) .
=] st
-
8|1 Grossreceipts ... 320,926.]  127,932. 72,113.] 520,971,
2 Less: Contributions ... 267,676, 113,432, 67,253. 448,361,
3_ Gross income (ine 1minusfine . ... 53,250. 14,500. 4,860. 72,610.
4 Cashprizes | . . . . .o ; 800. 800.
5 Noncashprizes . . . 3,961. 5,558, 9,519.
@D
§ 6 Rentfaciftycosts . . 4,498, 2,858, 7,356,
|7 Foodandbeverages ... ... .. . 78,318. 22,184. 2,988, 103,499.
E.'
.......................................... 6,978, 1,850. 8,828,
............................... 99,653. 10,597, 7,324, 117,580,
Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ... e e et > 247,573,
i . Subtract line 10fromline S columnifdl oo oo P -174,963.

| Gaming. Complete if the organization tion answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R ] {b) Pull fabs/instant ) {d) Total gaming (add
2 (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (¢} Othergaming | {a) through col. {c})
s
o
1 Grossrevenue ... /
w12 Cashprizes . ...
]
5
3 3 Noncashprizes . . .. ...
B4 Renthaciitycosts
a
5 Otherdirect expenses .....................cooooe. .
L. Yes % | Yes % |L..| Yes
6 Volunteerlabor . T Lo L 1nNo No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{a) ... ... et s e st anen e .
8 . Netgaming income summary, Subtract fine 7 from line 1. column (d} ... A

9 Enter the state(s) in which the arganization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to coriduct gaming activities in sach of these states? .~~~ L_tYes L_IiNo
b If “No," explain;

10a Were ahy of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? T L_lYes [t No
b If "Yes," explain;

792082 091817 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-7) 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? | .. ...l e L1 Yes »m]gi;
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable GAMING? ..ot eets st cre s rasa st sas bbb

13 Indicate the percentage of garning activity conducted in:

E:] Yes D No

a The organizations TACHILY ... .............coomiiiiiiiieieiecrcter s e vneestesassa et e ssraeehbeses e s s st s ecare st ee e ene s saens s 13a %
B ANOULSIHB TACHILY . ... ..ottt ettt e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gammg/specual events books and records:
Name ¥
Address P~
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. ... l:] Yes l:l No

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization = $ and the amount
of gaming revenus retained by the third party ¥ $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address §»

16 Gaming manager information:

Name §»

Gaming manager compensation §= $

Description of services provided §»

7 Directot/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state Gaming IGENSE? e et [CJves [ lno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed 1o other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear 5
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i} and (v}; and Part lli, lines 9, b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable, Also provide any add itional information. See instructions.

732083 09-18-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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(9

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990+, JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 4
Fart V| Supplemental infom:ation {continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)
732084 04-01-17
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information § omena uso0ir

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
- Complete if the organization answered *Yes" an Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury ‘*Aﬂach 1o Form 990,

Internal Revenue Service !v_Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. | .

Name of the organization "Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Questions Regarding Compensation

%\W{ﬁ %

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 390,
Part ViI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

D Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments E] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account l:] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part llltoexplain ...

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? e s,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compsnsation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

X1 Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant EK] Compensation survey or study
Form 930 of other organizations LK] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control PayMent? || ... e

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? |

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hl.

Only section 501{c}{(3}, 501(c)}{4), and 501{c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of; -
8 THE OFGANIZANIONT | et ee et oo tee et teaseme s s e seseeReseaes e b sabs e R aE et et R R SRR R bR e R e A e RS bR
b Anyrelated OrganiZAUONT | . oo ekt eer e neE i e ras s raneeh e pE AR e s st !
if *Yes” on line 6a or 5b, describe in Part i,
6 For persons listed on Form 890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ TNE OFJANIZAUIONT | oot ev ety b e e s rsr e b e e et ettt taconntatasa s nennren
b ANy related OIGANIZAHONT | ... .coiiirieieiitisesirsesesseses e sesses st st se sttt e et sb s ea bR b eeh e et st e )
if "Yes® on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil,
7  For persons listed on Form 890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part 1l ...
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 980, Part VI, paid or accruéd pursuanttoa contract that was subject to the ’
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)? If "Yes," describein Part fll .. ...
9 If "Yes® on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations Section B3ABBB-BICIT | ... it s B2

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17
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Form 990) 2017

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694

ficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and High‘est‘ Compensated Employees. Use duplicate cople

s if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensatiol

Do not fist any individuals that aren't listed on Form 980, Part Vi,
Note: The sum of columns (B)(-{iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and

n from the organization on row (i and from related organizatio

(A} Name and Title

(B} Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MiSC compensation

{i) Base

compensation

(i} Bonus &
incentive

compensation

{iii) Other
reportable
compensation

{C} Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

{1) DEBRA H., HOFFER
PRESIDENT

®
{ii}

175,869,

6,41

2‘

8,400.

0.

1,555,

O - ]

0.

0'

g.

0.

(i}

i)

M
0

)

(i}
)]

U]
{1

(i

{iy

0]
{iy

®
{i}

0]
()]

0]

{i}

U]
U

U5

{iiy

)
i)

0]

i

M
{in

732112 10-17-17
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le J (Form 930} 2017 JUNIOR ACHIFVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Supplemental Information ’ "
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 5b; 6a, &b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this

PART I, LINE 7:

BONUS IS PAID AS CALCULATED IN BONUS POLICY BASED ON CASH SURPLUS.

732118 10-17-17 4 2



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OME No. 15450047
(Form 990) i
| 2 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury ¥ Attach to Form 990.

internal Revenue Service

¥ Go to www.irs.gov/Formg80 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer fenhﬁcatlon nmber
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA , INC. 61-0476694
(a) {b) {c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
, itams contributed! Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1g
1 At-Worksofart | .
2 Art-Historical treasures ...
8 Art-Fractionalinterests . .. ...
4 Books and publications ... ... L
§ Ciothing and household goods . -~
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .. ... .
8 Intellectuaiproperty .
9  Securties - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12 Securities - Miscellangous
13  Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
16  Real estate - Residential . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial .. ... .. .
17 Realestate-Other ... . .. . ..
18  Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory .. .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .o,
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens ...
24  Archeological artifacts | . v e enenns
25 Other » (ADVERTISING ) | X 4 359,320.[FATR MARRET VALUE
26 Other B ( LONG-LIVED AS) | X 1 94,000.FATR MARKET VALUE
27 Other » ( PRINTING/PROD ) X 5 79,045.FATR MARRET VALUE
28 Other » { FOOD/GIFT CAR,; | X 2) 23,250.FATR MARRET VALUE
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organizati‘ony during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Fart IV, Donee Acknowledgement | . 29

30a During the year, did the organization recelve by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding PerOA? ... . . .
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? _
32a Does the crganization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, procass, or sell noncash
contributions?
b If “Yes," describe in Part Il.
83  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (g) is checked,
describe in Partll, .
LHA" For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

732141 08-07-17
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Schedule M (Form 980y 2017 JUNIOR ACHTEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 2

il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items recelved, or 2 combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information. .

PART I, OTHER TYPES OF PROPERTY:

PROGRAM MATERIALS

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 1

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 9000.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FAIR MARKET VALUE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 3

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII § 3481.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FAIR MARKET VALUE

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 980 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov 980 f atest information,

Name of the organization on

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL

BEFORE FILING THE RETURN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL EMPLOYEES AND BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE AND ANNUALLY UPDATE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST DECLARATION.

FORM 290, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND INCLUDES THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATA PROVIDED

TO THE ORGANIZATION BY JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS 436.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 08-07-17
45
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SCHEDULER
{Form 990}

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Raveniue Service
o — o

Name of the organizaﬁon

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
§» Attach to Form 890.

P Go to wwwi.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complste if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part [V, line 33.

{a)
Name, address, and EIN (f applicable)
of disregarded entity

{b)
Primary activity

{c)

Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

(d

Total income End-of-

organizations during the tax year.

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 34, because it had

{a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(b}
Prirnary activity

(o)

Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

{d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public char
status (if sec
501(c)3)

SEE PART VII ”OLORADO
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9580.
732161 09-11-17 LHA 46



Schedule R (Form 990} 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Identification of Related Organizations T

axable as a Partnership. Oomplete if the arganization answered

“Yas* on Form 990; Part IV, line 34, b

* organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(@) {) (c} {d) {e) ] (a) {
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d:;?;',e Direct controllmg Predominant income | Share of total Share of Disprog
of related organization (stato or entity (refated, unrelated, income end-of-year i
Toreign excluded om tax under assets 0

country) sectlons 512-514) Yes

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part Iv,
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) {b) {c) {d) (e} U]
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domisile | Direct controlling |- Type of entity Share of total
of related organization (state or entity {Ccorp, S com, income
ggfg?;) or trust)

732162 09-11-17




ScheduIeR(Formsg_)__c_)W JUNIOR ACHIEVEMEN’I‘ OF RENTUCKIANA, INC.

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts |l 11, or IV of this schedule,

1

b o a o T

o3 g-—=x

Qv

During the tax year, did the organization engags in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts H-v?
Receipt of {I) interest, {ii} annuities, {iii) royalties, o (iv} rent from a controlled entity
Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) .................c.cccocimsreerrieirern e b
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) ... ........cccuuererioiniiieesese e s
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) | ... ..ot iiuciie e e e s bR e st
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(] ................c.cceeeimererrenienersecener e et eertanre oAt b bEate vt ee e beaer e R b E e s e carare s

Dividends from related OFGANIZAION(S) ., ... .........cc.coouveiirreocorieeiiescvet s sesseseseese bt b1t s et b ee e see s e sees e sre v Saems et e s sesen b s n e e ba s Esab st et e st
Sale of assets to related organization(s} _................ i

Purchase of assets from related organization(s}) ...

Exchange of assets with refated organization(s) ..o

Lease of facilities, squipment, or other asssts to related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) .............cc.cccooerneie i e s et st neraaen
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related orgamzatron(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s}
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ..o s
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(B) ... ..........cccciivieiinrmne et s

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
Other transfer of cash or property from related organizaﬁonig}

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes,” ses the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationshigs and trar

{a) {b) )]
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method
type (a-s)

i

2

{3}

14

18

8

732168 09-11-17 48



Schedule R {Form 9903 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

.

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organizati

onanswered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lina 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership
that was not a related organization, See instructions regarding exclusi

through which the organization conducted more than fi
fon for certain investment partnerships.

ve percent of its activities (me

(a) (b} {c) {d) {e) ] {9)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicite | Predominant income A'aerﬂe{; Share of Share of
of entity {state or foreign exc(lrtfcliae%?hurgrgitﬁgﬁer 0oy total end-of-year
country) seclions 512-514)  fyo T\ income assets

732164 09-11-17
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Schedule B {Form 9903 2017 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page &
| Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART II, COLUMN A

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA IS COVERED UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION.

ENTITIES UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE RELATED FOR SCHEDULE R PURPOSES.

RELATED ENTITIES COVERED BY A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE

LISTED ON SCHEDULE R, PART II. HOWEVER, TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE

RELATED ENTITIES ARE INDICATED ON SCHEDULE R, PART V, LINE 1.

732165 09-11-17 Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC,

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation,

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
(the “Corporation”).

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended
and restated to read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLE I
NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE I
P SES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS
§273.010 et. seq.

ARTICLE IIX

DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IV
ERINCIPAL OFFICE: REGISTERED AGENT; REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville,

Kentucky 40203,




Robert A. Davenport

Nancy B. Davis

Anne S. Dawson

Ronald J. Dieckman

Leah A. Eggers

Sanford L. Fleck

Scott Flynn

Stan Franczek

Clinton L. Glasscock

Donald L. Gossman

Aaron R. Hazzard

William S. Heinz, Jr.

Dennis P. Heishman

Doug Helm

John Hill

10350 Ormsby Park Place, #301
Louisville, KY 40223

P. O. Box 32890
Louisville, KY 40232-2890

462 8. Fourth Ave., Suite 1500
Louisville, KY 40202-3415

P. O. Box 32760
Louisville, KY 40232-2760

P. 0. Box 1438
Louisville, KY 40201

9600 Brownsboro Rd., Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40241

400 W, Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

12910 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 137
Louisville, KY 40243

P. O. Box 327
Crestwood, KY 40014

6008 Brownsboro Park Blvd., Suite D

Louisville, KY 40207

217 B. Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

7624 Deer Meadow Drive
Louisville, KY 40241

333 E. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

312 8. 4% Street
Louisville, KY 40202

400 W. Market St., Suite 2100
Louisville, KY 40202-3353



Charles Robello P. O. Box 36000
Louisville, KY 40208

James W, Robinson 7527 State Road 62
: Lanesville, IN 47136

James R, Rucker 12906 Shelbyville Road
Louisville, KY 40243

Dale Schaefer | 520 8. Fourth Ave., 28 Flpor
Louisville, KY 40202

Robert M. South 1650 Lyndon Farm Court
‘ Louisville, KY 40223

Todd Spencer 620 W. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Todd Spurgeon 4106 Charleston Road
New Albany, IN 47150

Kathi Stearman P. O. Box 1080
Louisvﬂlc, KY 40201

William E. Summers V 9300 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 100
Louisville, KY 40222 ‘

Kelly Sweasy . 12501 Lakefront Place
Louisville, KY 40299

Berard Tomassetti 680 S, Fourth Ave,, 2™ Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

William P. Tompkins III P. O. Box 32260
Louisville, KY 40232

Jeff Uligian 7100 Riverport Drive
~ Louisville, KY 40258

Wendy C. Welsh - P.0.Box 32030 -
Louisville, KY 40232

Mimi Zinniel P. O. Box 1080
Louisville, KY 40201




person to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that shall not have
been invalidated or by any other applicable law.

THIRD: The foregoing amendment and restatement was adopted by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
present at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors and, upon recommendation by the Board
of Directors, by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds {2/3rds) of the Members of the
Corporation present at the Annual Meeting of the Members, in each instance on June 27,2002, at
which meeting a quorum was present, pursuant to KRS §273.263 and §273.273.

FOURTH: These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be
effective as of the date filed in the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of
Kentucky.

FIFTH: The following Articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set
forth herein: Articles I, IV, V, and VI.

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
duly adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions
of the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original
Articles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto.

Dated as of June 22, 2006.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF
KENTUCKIANA, INC.

President B



o W=9

{Rev. Octobrer 2018}

Department of the Treasury
Intamal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

B Go to www.irs.gov/FormWe for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name @s shown or: your income tax return). Name s raquirad on this ling;

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana Inc.

do nut igave this ne blank.

2 Business nams/disreguraed entity name, i diftersnt from above

following seven boxes,

D individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

{#1 other (sen instructions) ¥

3 Chack appropriate box for federaf tax classification of the person whose name Is erteres on line 1. Check only one cf tre
{:I S Corporation

[:] Limited liability cempany. Enter the tax classification (C=C corparation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) b
Note: Cheek the appropriate box in the fine above for the tax classlification of the single-member owner, Do rot check
LLC f the LLC is classified as a single-member LLG that & disregarded from the awner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregardsd from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Qtherwise, a single~merrier LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should chack the appropriate box for the tax classifization of its cwrier,

NonProfit

4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
ingtructions an page 3y

D Partrership D Trusi/estate

Exempt payee code §f any)

Exernptian from FATCA reparting
code {if any}

L —

{Ankes 1o seraunty msiotained outside e LLS]

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See mstructions,
1401 West Muhammad Ali Boulevard

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address {optional)

Louisville Metro Council

6 City, stale, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40203

601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

7 Ust account numberls] here {optional)

W Taxpayer |dentification Number (?Tﬁ)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN pravided must match the narre given on ling 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However., for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other -
entities, it is your employer identifiction number (EIN). I you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1, Alsc ses What Name and

Number Tc Give the Requester for guidelines on whose numBer to snter.

Socigl security number

i 1

Empiloyer identification number

61, ~«10{4!7. 6:6,9,4

Certification

Under pealtzes of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my cerrect taxpayer identification number {or | am walting for a number to be issued to mel: and
2.1 am not subject to backup withtolding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} I have not been notifiad by the Internal Revenue
Service IRS) that | am subjsct to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (g} the IRS has notified me that fam

no tonger subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a V.S, citizen or other U.S. persen {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this farm {if any) indicating that | am exempt

from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out ifem 2 above if you have been natified by the IRS that yOu are currenty subject to backup withiholding becauss
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangemen: (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certilication, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the 'nstructions for Part I, later.

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S, persen 2 w-
s e

vwer_ 3/257/19

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the Jatest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs. goviFormWs,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
infermation return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
ideniffication number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(88N}, individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EiN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are nat limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC {various types of incarme, ptizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1089-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1039-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1088-C (cancaled debi}

* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandorment of securad property)

Use Fotrn W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No, 10231%

Form W-9 {Rev. 10-2018}
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& OSTROFF

UBLIL ACCOUNTANTS |

DEMING MALONE

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
(a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance ofinternal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road  Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. )

Opinien
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

g, Bt ey 4 Qetop)-

Louisville, Kentucky
October 15, 2018



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2018 and 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Pledges receivable - net
Prepaid and other assets

Total current assets

Long-Term Assets
Pledges receivable

Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Fixed assets - net
Total Jong-term assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets
Board designated net assets

Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2018 2017
$ 346855 $ 318934
2,242,776 2,098,091
202,136 113,299
10,529 10,947
2,802,296 2,541,271

8,500

223,295 221,359
1,873,864 1,644,023
2,105,659 1,865,382

$ 4,907,955
R

$ 4,406,653

$ 19248 $ 16,352
57,269 52,025
76,517 68,377

1,707,341 1,826,304
2,466,071 2,319,450
4,173,412 4,145,754
658,026 192,522
4,831,438 4,338,276
§ 4,907,955 $ 4,406,653
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPEN: SES
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total

Personnel 5 792509 $ 123319 § 255,627 $ 1,171,455
Staff training and trave] - 31,507 426 3,129 35,062
Program materials and fees 389,229 389,229
Facility 186,853 7,794 7,794 202,441
Office 55,600 31,536 11,466 98,602
Subscriptions and dues 3,438 2,066 165 5,669
General insurance 11,149 465 465 12,079
Public relations 375,277 $ 11,005 386,282
Depreciation 108,798 4,538 4,538 117,874
Bad debt expense 11,277 11,277
Direct-event costs 145,036 145,036
Miscellaneous 3,564 2,704 6,268

Total $ 1954360 $ 184,985 § 285888 § 156,041 § 2,581.274

2017
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total

Personnel $ 755891 § 122578 § 247,969 $ 1,126,438
Staff training and travel 36,743 2,386 7,140 46,269
Program materials and fees 330,431 330,431
Facility 179,877 7,503 7,503 194,883
Office 61,203 31,502 12,926 105,631
Subscriptions and dues 387 2,267 280 2,934
(Genera} insurance 2,523 105 105 . 2,733
Public relations 189,972 $ 7,750 197,722
Depreciation 127,800 5,331 5,331 138,462
Bad debt expense 12,451 . 12,451
Direct event costs 193,168 193,168
Miscellaneous 3,740 3,555 7,295

Total $ 1684827 § 187,863 $ 284,800 § 200,918 3 2;3583417

See Notes to Financial Statements.




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Contributions and other income received $§ 1,704,412 $ 1,309,627
Cash received from special events 416,975 432,049
Investment income received 15,725 15,958
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (1,941,476} (1,813,244)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 195,636 (55,610}
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of fixed assets (253,715) (35,040)
Purchases of investments (172,354) (239,845)
Proceeds from sale of investments 258,354 506,145
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (167,715} 231,260
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 27,921 175,650
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 318,934 143,284
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year § 346855 § 318,934

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Investment income reinvested
Unrealized gain on investments
Realized gain on investments
Contribution of long-lived assets
Contributions to assets held by others

Change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others

Changes in assets and liabilities:
{(Increase) decrease in:
Pledges receivable
Prepaid and other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2018 2017
$ 493,162 § (12,498)
117,874 138,462
11,277 12,451
(29,941) (22,987)
(152,156)  (144,256)
(48,588) (6,981)
(94,000)
(1,500)
(436) (7,437)
(108,614) (17,168)
418 1,019
2,896 8,229
5,244 (4,444)
(297,526) (43,112)
$ 195636 $ (55,610)

$

35,385
SR




Note 1.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Organization:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit
organization formed for the purpose of educating elementary, middle and high school
students in the areas of free enterprise, business economics and workplace
preparation. The Organization serves the Greater Louisville area, including
Jefferson, Hardin, Bullitt, Shelby and other surrounding counties in Kentucky and
Southern Indiana. The Organization is supported primarily through donor
contributions. '

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies - of Junior Achievement of
Kentuckiana, Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s financial
statements. The financial statements and notes are the representations of the
Organization’s management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Net asset classification:

Resources are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following
three net asset classes according to externally imposed restrictions:

Unrestricted net assets — Unrestricted net assets are not subject to any donor-
imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets include assets designated by the
board for particular purposes.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Temporarily restricted net assets include
net assets whose use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed
restrictions that either expire by the passage of time or that can be fulfilled or
removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Permanently restricted net assets — Permanently restricted net assets include
net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire with the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by
actions of the Organization.

Contributions:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used
to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the contributed or
acquired long-live assets are place in service.

Donated goods are recorded at fair value in the period received. Donated services
that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specific expertise and
would normally have been purchased are recorded at fair value in the period
received.

The Organization treats donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in
the same reporting period as unrestricted support.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers al bighly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, excluding those
amounts held as part of an investment fund, to be cash equivalents.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value. Donated investments are recorded at their
fair value as of the date received. See Note 5 for discussion of fair value

measurements.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pledges receivable:

The valuation of pledges receivable is based on a detailed analysis of past due
pledges and the history of uncollectible pledges. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful pledges receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary.

Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of
donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases
exceeding $1,000 with a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is computed
on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging
from three to forty years. Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2018
and 2017, was $117,874 and $138,462, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The
Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and
with the Kentucky Office of Attorney General.

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $386,282 and $197,722, respectively, inclusive
of in-kind contributions of $370,325 and $196,045 for the years ended June 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, effective for years beginning
after December 15, 2018 (per No. 2015-14); No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for
years beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 201 6-14, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact that
adoption of the standards will have on future financial position and results of
operations. ’

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 15, 2018, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Pledges Receivable

Total pledges receivable as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

2018 201
Pledges receivable $219,375  $118,412
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (8.739) {5.113)
Pledges receivable - net 2210636  $113,299
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $210,875 $118,412
One to five years 8.500
$219.375 $118412

10




Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

One donor accounts for approximately 12% of total gross pledges of $219,375 as of
June 30, 2018. Two donors account for 30% of the total gross pledges receivable of

$118,412 as of June 30, 2017.

Investments

Cost and fair value of investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2018 and

2017:

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mutual funds
Govermnment bonds
Corporate bonds

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mutual funds
Government bonds
Corporate bonds

2018
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
§ 93,673 § 93,673
943,276 1,372,017 $428,741
317,669 377,265 59,596
177,375 171,382 (5,993)
229.981 228439 {1.542)
$1,761.974  $2.242.976 $480.802
2017
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
$§ 127,216 $ 127216
896,347 1,169,944 $273,597
282,781 338,131 55,350
177,819 176,119 (1,700)
285,282 286,681 1,399
$1,769.445 $2.098.091 $328,646

Investment income reported in the éccompanying statements of activities is net of
investment fees. Such investment expenses totaled $17,130 and $15,932 for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

1



Note 4,

Note 5,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others

The Organization is an income beneficiary of certain funds held at various community
foundations. These accounts were created by an irrevocable transfer of funds from the
Organization to the community foundations to establish other means for dornors to make
contributions to support the Organization. The agreements with the community
foundations call for annual distributions to the Organization in accordance with the
foundations’ distribution policies.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others at June 30, 2018 and 2017 is summarized as
follows:

2018 2017
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Louisville, Inc. $ 17,675 $ 17,191
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Harrison
County Community Foundation, Inc. 198,851 197,518

Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Southern Indiana, Inc. 6,769 6,650

$223205  §221.359

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets,

Level2-  Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability; inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated
by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value measurement.

12




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization’s Level 1 and Level 2 assets have been valued using a market
approach. Level 3 assets have been valued using the income approach. Followingis a
description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2018 and 2017.

Cash equivalents, common stocks, mutual funds and corporate bonds —valued at the
closing price reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Government bonds — valued basea on quoted prices for similar assets from
observable pricing sources.

Beneficial interest — valued at the discounted cash flow of future income based on
quoted market prices or value as determined by the fund manager of the underlying
assets held by the community foundations.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization’s assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2018 and 2017:

June 30, 2018
Level ] Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $ 93,673 $ 93,673
Common stocks:
Energy — 89,691 89,691
Industrials 139,880 139,880
Consumer discretionary 214,657 : 214,657
Consumer staples ' 111,880 111,880
Financials 185,772 185,772
Technology 347,393 347,393
Healthcare 149,159 149,159
Other 82,565 82,565
Basic materials 51,020 51,020
Mutual funds:
Mid cap blend 46,245 46,245
Small cap value 47,859 47,859
International 176,563 176,563
Real estate 33,255 ' 33,255
Fixed income 73,343 73,343
Government bonds $171,382 171,382
Corporate bonds 228.439 — 228439
2,071,394 171,382 2,242,776

Beneficial interest in assets held

by others $223.295 223.295
82071304  $171,382  §$223295  $2.466,071

13



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. June 30, 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $ 127216 $ 127216
Common stocks:
Energy 70,107 70,107
Industrials 123,913 123,913
Consumer discretionary 173,219 173,219
Consumer staples 86,896 86,896
Financials 201,388 201,388
Technology 238,961 238,961
Healthcare 139,744 139,744
Other 79,195 79,195
Real estate 56,521 56,521
Mutual funds:
Mid cap blend 43,509 43,509
International 170477 170,477
Real estate 38,466 38,466
Fixed income 85,679 85,679
Government bonds $176,119 176,119
Corporate bonds 286,681 286,681
1,921,972 176,119 2,098,091

Beneficial interest in assets held

by others $221.359 221,359
8921972 - $176119  $221.350  $2319450

The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in the fair value of the
Organization’s Level 3 assets for the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year $221,359 $213,922
Contributions 1,500
Change in value of beneficial interest
in assets held by others 436 7.437
Balance, end of year $223.205 $221.359

14




Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of investments held at Stock Yards Bank
(SYB) and beneficial interest in assets held at various community foundations. As
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of
Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Organization’s endowment funds are board-designated. As of June 30,2018 and
2017, unrestricted, board-designated net assets were $2,466,071 and $2,319,450,
respectively.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as
follows:

2018 017
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,319,450  $2,404,089
Contributions 1,500
Transfers - operations (86,000) (266,300)
Investment return:
Investment income 29,941 22,987
Realized gain 48,588 6,981
Unrealized gain 152,156 144,256
Change in value of beneficial interest in
assets held by others 436 7437
Endowment net assets, end of year 466,071  $2,319.450

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As of June 30,2018 and 2017, the Organization has
no donor-restricted endowment funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment policy:

'The Organization’s Board of Directors does not have input or authority over the nature
and type of investments held by others at various community foundations. The fund
managers of these funds have sole discretion over the investment allocation. The
Organization has adopted an investment policy for its board-designated endowment
assets that is intended to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported
by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets.

Except for the Organization’s beneficial interest in assets held by others, the Finance
and Audit Coramittee of the Board of Directors has the responsibility for development
of the investment objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers
(Managers), and the regular monitoring of the Managers’ performance to help assure the
effectiveness of the objectives and to initiate modification of changes, as needed.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the board-designated
endowment assets are managed by investment managers selected by the Board of
Directors and are invested in equity and fixed income securities that are intended to
provide a balance that will enhance a total return while avoiding undue risk from
concentration in any single asset class or investment style. The Organization expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, to meet or exceed 5%
inflation.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total returmn
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization
has established and monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a target equity
position, fixed income position, and cash equivalents exposure.

Spending policy:

Distributions from the beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation are
subject to the distribution policy of the respective community foundation. These
distributions are utilized to fund the Organization’s programs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Upon the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
may at its sole discretion utilize cash distributions from the SYB endowment fund for
programs, projects or for short-term cash flow purposes. During the years ended June
30,2018 and 2017, net distributions of $86,000 and $266,300, respectively, were made

from the SYB endowment fund.

Note7.  Fixed Assets
Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

018

Furniture and equipment $ 760,192
Leasehold improvements and fixtures 2.504.515

3,264,707
Less accumulated depreciation .{1,390.843)

$1.873.864

Note 8.  Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

2017

$ 520,063
2443991
2,964,054

(1.320,031)

$1,644.023

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018
Contributions for next fiscal year $ 82,900
Kentuckiana Business Hall of Fame Exhibit 349,891
Capital items 225,235
£658,020
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$192,522

$192,522



Note 9,

Note 10,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating Leases

The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases with lease
terms expiring through May 2022. Minimum lease payments under these leases at June
30, 2018 are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2019 $ 4,200
2020 4,200
2021 4,200
2022 .3.850

$16,450

Total rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was
$4,200 and $5,669, respectively.

Pension Plan

The Organization participates in a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the
Plan). The Plan is administered by Junior Achievement USA and covers 3l full-time
employees of the Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and other
participating Junior Achievement chapters in the United States. The Plan is accounted
for like a multi-employer plan. Benefits are determined based on years of service and
salary history. The Plan’s assets are invested in various investment funds. The respective
participants’ employers are required to fund the Plan, as determined necessary by Junior
Achievement USA’s Board of Directors, based on an annual actuarial valuation. The
Organization makes contributions equal to 16.75% of participants’ eligible
compensation. The Plan requires that participating members who withdraw from the
Plan, remain liable for any previous funding obligations under the Plan. Accordingly, the
Organization recognizes, as net pension co st, the required contribution for the period and
recognizes, as a liability, any contributions due and unpaid. There is no recognition of
the funded status of the Plan in the financial statements of the Organization.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Junior Achievement USA® uses a June 30 measurement date for the Plan. Significant
balances are:

2018 2017
Benefit obligation $71,419,867 $75,095,461
Fair value of plan assets 65,828,128 59,348,548
Underfunded status $.35.591,730  $15.746.913
Accumulated benefit obligation $65,387,421 $68,891.767

The risks to the Organization of participating in this multi-employer pension plan are
different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

1. Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

2. If a participating employer stops contributing to the Plan, the unfunded
obligations of the Plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers.

3. If the Organization chooses to stop participating in the Plan, the Organization
would be required to pay the Plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the Plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The Organization’s participation in this Plan for the annual period ended June 30, 2018
is outlined in the table below. The Plan’s funded status available in 2018 and 2017 is
for years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. There have been no significant
changes that affect the comparability of 2018 and 2017 contributions.

, EIN / Pension Plan Organization’s
Pension Fund Number Funded Status Contributions
2018 2017 2018 2017

Retirement Plan for Employees
of Junior Achievement USA 13-1635270 PN 333 2% 79%  $114,052 $109,921

The Organization was listed in its Plan’s Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions for the June 30, 2018 and 2017 plan years.
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Note 11,

Note 12.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Health and Welfare Benefits Trust and Postretirement Benefits Plan

The Organization has a self-funded medical, dental and other benefits plan covering
full-time employees of the Organization and their beneficiaries and covered dependents.
The plan is accounted for like a multi-employer plan. Premiums are paid into the Health
and Welfare Plan for each participant by the participating employers. Employees ofthe
Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and employees of other
Junior Achievement USA chapters can participate in the Health and Welfare Plan. All
the assets and liabilities of the Health and Welfare Plan are held in the Junior
Achievement USA Health and Welfare Benefits Trust (Benefits Trust). Accordingly, no
balances or transactions of the Benefits Trust are recorded in the financial statements of

the Organization,

The Health and Welfare Plan also offers health care benefits to retired personnel of the
participating employees. This creates an implicit rate subsidy, which is considered to be
a postretirement benefit. Management of the Organization does not believe the implicit
rate subsidy amount to be material to the Organization, especially since the Plan is a
multi-employer plan. Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Postretirement
Benefits Plan are recorded in the financial statements of the Organization.

The Organization’s premium expense for the Health and Welfare Plan for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $ 86,729 and $87,421, respectively.
Transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement

A license fee is paid to the National Office of Junior Achievement based on the
following percentages of operating fund contributions:

Up to $300,000 9.0%
Over $300,000 1.8%

In addition, the Organization also purchases all of its program materials from the
National Office,
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Note 13.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a summary of the transactions with the National Office of Junior
Achievement:

201 2017
License fee $ 53,665 $ 51,200
Classroom materials and insurance purchased 152,622 143,861
Capstone student license fees 37,575 38,136

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains its cash accounts at various financial institutions. The total
balance of accounts at each institution is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2018, the Organization’s uninsured cash
balance totaled approximately $92,500.

The Organization has significant investments in common stocks, mutual funds and
bonds held by an investment manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of
credit risk. Investments are made by the investment managers and the investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is subject to
fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the investment policy is
prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organization.
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